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~~EMBLY, No, 4107 

STATE OF NEW JERSEY 

INTRODUCED JANUARY 10, 1989 

By Assemblymen ROMA, KYRILLOS, Palaia, Assemblywoman 
Farragher, Assemblyman Bennett, Assemblywoman Smith, 
Assemblymen Pascrell, Naples, Assemblywoman Randall, 

Assemblyman Schuber, Assemblywoman Ogden, Assemblymen 
Marsella, Stuhltrager, Collins, Genova, Kem, Rooney, 
Assemblywoman Crecco, Assemblyman Kelly, Singer, 

Haytaian, Schwartz and Cimino 

1 AN ACT concerning driver education and supplementing chapter 

35 of Title 18A of the New Jersey Statutes. 

J 

BE IT ENACTED by the Senate and General Assembly of the 

5 State of New Jersey: 

1. As used in this act, "driver education course·· means a 

7 course of instruction offered by a public or non-public school in 

the use and operation of motor vehicles, including classroom 

9 instruction and behind-the-wheel training designed to promote 

safe driving, highway courtesy, and an understanding and respect 

11 for the State· s motor vehicle laws. 

2. The State Board of Education, in consultation with the 

13 Commissioner of Education and the Director of the Division of 

Motor Vehicles and the Director of the Office of Highway Traffic 

15 Safety, both in the Department of Law and Public Safety, shall 

develop and monitor a certified driver education program. The 

l, ;>urpose of ~his program snail be to provide curriculum guidelines. 

mstructionai materials and other appropriate assistance for the 

i 9 'eaching of certified driver education courses. The curriculum 

,gu1deiines and instructional materiais shail be utilized by any 

21 locai schooi district or non-public secondary schooi which appiies 

for md receives ::,tate certificat10n for 1ts driver education 

'.23 courses pursuant to this section. The guidelines shall include 

standards for behind-the-wheel driver training, whether provided 

25 by a school or under contract, as well as requirements for the 

trammg of teachers of driver education. A teacher of a certified 

27 public school driver educat10n course s~all hold an endorsement in 

ririver education as nromul~ated by ~he Oeoartment of Education. 

2Q :n ,:onsuitat10n w1th the Division or \fotor \'ehicies and the 

:Jf fice nr ~i1srnvay Traffic Sarety. >io ;Jerson ·.vnose driver s 

J1 '.icense ·s -;usoenaea or revoked rnav teach driver t'Cucat10n rn 1 
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l State-certified secondary school driver education course. 

3. Public and non-public secondary schools which offer State 

3 certified driver education courses shall be eligible for funding 

from the Driver Education Fund established under P. L.. .......... , 

5 c......... (C .......... ), (now pending before the Legislature as 

Assembly Bill No ..... of 1988). 

7 4. A school district may join with any other school district or 

districts, according to rules promulgated by the Commissioner of 

9 Education with the approval of the State Board of Education, to 

provide programs pursuant to this act. 

11 5. The Commissioner of Education, in consultation with the 

Attorney General, shall, with the approval of the State Board of 

13 Education. promulgate rules and regulations.. establish 

procedures, employ personnel, and take all other necessary steps 

15 to carry out this act. 

6. This act shall become effective on the first day of the fifth 

17 month after its enactment for the purpose of promulgating rules 

and regulations but shall not become operative until the passage 

19 of P.L. ....... , c ..... (C ......... ), (now pending before the Legislature 

as Assembly Bill No. .. .. of 1988), which establishes a Driver 

21 Education Fund in the Division of ~otor Vehicles. 

23 

STATEMENT 

This hill provides for the establishment of a State certified 

?.7 driver r~ducat1on program. It is one of J. ;Jackage of i.wo 01ils 

designed to address declining ~ponsorshio · of driver educauon 

29 courses by the State· s secondary schools. The bills represent a 

coordinated effort to improve and encourage driver education in 

31 New Jersey through curriculum development. financial incentives 

for schools and automobile insurance discounts. 

33 This hiil provides for uniformity in hoth the curriculum and 

instructional materials t.o be utilized by secondary schools that 

.'35 dect o sponsor ,:ert1fied driver educanon courses. The State 

3oard of Sducatrnn. in consultation w1 th the Div1s10n or" \1otor 

37 ~/ehicies ;md ·he ()ffice of Hi~hway 7raffic Safety. Joth in the 

Jenartment ,H· L.aw :rnd :1uhiic .Safetv, ·.vou1d !Je ,'esoons1bie ·or 

'.3 rieveloo1n1,; ·,no -~staol1shin~ curncuwm zu1aetines. u1c ~Jrov101n12 
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1 instructional materials and other assistance related to the 

teaching of certified driver education courses in the schools. 

3 Requirements for the training of driver education teachers would 

be included in the guidelines. This bill provides incentives for 

5 public school districts, as well as for non-public secondary 

schools, to establish certified driver education courses. The bill 

7 would enable seconqary schools that comply with the State 

guidelines to: 

9 a) offer driver education courses that are officiaily recognized 

or ''certified" by the State; and 

11 b) offer driver education courses that are eligible for fWlding 

from a State Driver Education FWld, established in a companion 

13 bill. 

The second bill in the driver education package makes students 

15 who complete a satisfactory driver education course eligible for 

an automobile insurance rate reduction for five years. It also 

17 increases the driver's license suspension restoration fee by $25. 

The increased revenues would be used to establish a State Driver 

19 Education FW1d, which would provide matching grants to schools. 

The percentage of secondary schools offering comprehensive 

21 driver education programs in New Jersey declined from 96 

percent in 1976 to 40 percent in 1986, according to a recent 

23 report of the New Jersey State Safety CoW1cil. The coW1cil cited 

educational budget constraints as a maior factor in this decline. 

27 

'.29 

~110TOR 1/EHICLES 

Education 

Establishes State certified driver education program. 





ASSEMBLY, No. 4108 

STATE OF NEW JERSEY 

INTRODUCED JANUARY 10, 1989 

By Assemblymen KYRILLOS, ROMA. Palaia, Assemblywoman 
Farragher, Assemblyman Bennett, Assemblywoman Smith, 
Assemblymen Pascrell, Naples, Assemblywoman Randall, 

Assemblyman Schuber, Assemblywoman Ogden, Assemblymen 
Marsella, Stuhltrager, Genova, Kem, Rooney, 

Assemblywoman Crecco, Assemblyman Kelly, Singer, 
Haytaian, Schwartz and Cimino 

AN ACT concerning driver education funding and private 

passenger automobile insurance discounts, amending P.L.1975. 

3 c.180 and supplementing P.L.1944. c.27 (C.17:29A-1 et seq.) 

and chapter 35 of Title 18A of the New Jersey Statutes. 

5 

BE [T ENACTED by the Senate and General Assembly of the 

7 State of New Jersey: 

1. (New section) Every insurer writing private passenger 

9 automobile personal injury protection, bodily injury liability, 

property damage and collision and comprehensive insurance in 

11 this State shall provide, during the first three years following the 

operative date of this act, a discount of not less than 10 percent 

13 from the territorial base rate of every person, who, while 

attending secondary school, has successfully completed a driver 

15 education course certified by the Department of Education 

pursuant to P.L. ...... c ...... (C ........ ) (now pending before the 

: 7 Legislature as .-\ssembly Bill No ..... of , 988). The reduction m 

premium charges after the second year following the operative 

: 9 date of this act shail be an amount 1ustified by the rate filer s 

actuana1 exoerience. 

21 The insurance rate reduction mandated by this secnon shall be 

ava1iabie to an eiig1ble driver for a period of five years after his 

23 completion of the driver education course or until he has 

accumulated, within the immediately preceding two year period, 

25 six or more motor vehicle points, as provided in Title 39 of the 

Revised Statutes. The allowance for a reduction of points in 

27 Title 39 of the Revised Statutes shail not appiy for the purpose of 

determinin5; a discount under this paragraph. 

::g 7or '.he purposes of this act. ·insurer· shall inciude the New 

; ersey <\utomobile Fuli insurance ;3naenvn tm~ .~ssoc1at1on 

-:1 ,::reared oursuant :0 the provisions or YJ.:.....1983. ;~.:15 (C.l7:30E-t 

-;t :;eq.1. 
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1 2. (New section) a. There is established in the General Fund 

the '' Driver Education Fund" as a non-lapsing, revolving fund to 

3 be used solely to carry out the purposes of this act. There shall 

be paid into the fund (1) $25.00 from each driver license 

5 restoration fee required in section 23 of P.L.1975, c.180 

(C.39:3-lOa) (2) all interest received from the investment of 

7 monies in the fund, and (3) any other monies made available to 

the fund. 

9 b. Monies in the fund shall be used for grants to help defray 

the cost of behind-the-wheel driver training. A school district or 

11 non-public secondary school which offers to its students driver 

education courses certified pursuant to the requirements of 

13 P. L.......... c........... (C ............ ), (now pending before the 

Legislature as Assembly Bill No ....... of 1988), shall be eligible to 

15 receive grants from the fund. 

3. (New section) a. A qualifying school district or secondary 

17 school may apply to the Commissioner of Education annually for 

partial reimbursement of the cost of providing driver education 

19 during the preceding year. Application shall be made in a form 

prescribed by the Commissioner. The application shall include an 

21 accounting of the number of students who successfully completed 

a certified driver education course in the preceding year and an 

23 itemized summary of the cost of providing this education. 

b. The Commissioner shall authorize reimbursement of schooi 

25 districts or non-public secondary schools, with approved 

applications. from monies deposited in the Driver ~ducation 

27 Fund. Reimbursement shall be based on the number of students 

of the district or school who successfully completed a certified 

29 driver educat10n course pursuant to section 2 of this act in the 

preceding year. Reimbursement per capita shall not exceed 

31 one-third of the amount established by the commissioner as the 

representative cost per student of providing certified 

33 behind-the-wheel driver training during the same period. Any 

monies distributed in this manner shall be exclusively utilized by 

:35 the :;chooi ciistnct or school to defray the cost of 

behind- the-wheel courses for 1 ts students. 

37 1,New section) funds ;Jrov1ded to a tOcal scnooi district 

ccnder ·he urov1s10ns or' this act are not sub1ect ro ·he Juci2et 

3'.J :im1tat10ns ,:staolisheci s1ncier section :s •Jr' ?. :__.. ~97'.J. ,..,: :.:?. 
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1 5. (New section) The Commissioner of Insurance may 

promulgate rules and regulations, pursuant to the "Administrative 

3 Procedure Act,'' P.L.1968, c.410 (C.52:148-1 et seq.) to 

effectuate the purposes of section 1 of this act. 

5 6. The Commissioner of Education shall. with the approval of 

the State Board of Education, in consultation with the Attorney 

7 General, have authority to establish rules and regulations as are 

necessary to effectuate the provisions of section 3 of this act. 

9 ,. Section 23 of P.L.1975, c.180 (C.39:3-lOa) is amended to 

read as follows: 

11 23. The Director of Motor Vehicles [may] shall charge a fee of 

($30.00} $55.00 for the restoration of any license which has been 

13 suspended or revoked by reason of the licensee· s violation of any 

of the provisions of Title 39 or any regulation adopted pursuant 

15 thereto. The director may promulgate such regulations hereunder 

as he may deem necessary. 

17 (cf: P.L.1982, c.53, s.1) 

8. (New section) There is appropriated $3,750,000.00 from the 

19 General Fund as a loan to the Driver Education Fund, established 

in section 2 of this act. The appropriation shall be repaid to the 

21 General Fund as soon as practicable from the revenues accruing 

in the Driver Education Fund. 

23 9. Section 1 and section 5 of this act shall take effect 

immediately for the purposes of accumulating actuarial 

25 experience and the promulgation of regulations. but shall not 

become operative in all other respects until the first day of the 

27 fifth month after enactment, but in no event until the enactment 

of :.\ssembly Bill 'fo. ..... of 1988 now pending '.Jeiore the 

:g Leg1siature vvhich establishes a State certified driver education 

program. Sect10ns 2. 3, ..;,, 6 and section 8 of this act shail take 

31 effect on the first day of the fifth month after enactment. 

33 

STATEMENT 

35 

This bili is part of .1 package of driver education biils designed 

27 :o improve the quaiity of driving in i\/ew ] ersey. lt establishes a 

;Jronam for ass1stmg secondary schoois m the ~rov1sion of driver 

3 r:l ~cue a tion a.rid orov1cies ~esources ro fund this program. 
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l It also provides for automobile insurance premium discounts to 

be given for up to five years to drivers who have successfully 

3 completed a driver education course while in secondary school. 

The course would have to be certified by the State.Department of 

5 Education under the requirements of a companion bill which 

establishes a statewide driver education curriculum. 

7 This bill, along with the companion bill, is a response to a 

recent report of the Highway Safety Conference of the New 

9 Jersey State Safety Council. That report found that over the 

past 13 years, the percentage of public secondary schools that 

11 offered free comprehensive driver education programs dropped 

from 96 percent to 40 percent due to a lack of funds. 

13 In the first three years following the operative date of the act. 

the insurance discount referred to above. would be at least 10 

15 percent. After that, actuarial e-xperience would be used to 

determine the discount. An eligible driver who accumulates six 

17 points for violations of the motor vehicle laws over two years 

would no longer be eligible for the discount. 

19 The bill would add $25.00 to the driver· s license restoration 

fee which is currently set at $30.00. The additional funds thus 

21 derived would be placed in a special Driver Education Fund which 

would be utilized to provide aid to school districts as well as to 

23 non-public schools offering certified r:lriver education courses. 

Each year. the Commissioner of Education would determme the 

25 typical cost of a behind-the-wheel driver education course. The 

schooi district or non-oublic secondary school wouid be eiigible to 

27 receive up to one-third of this amount for eacn student 

completing a certified driver education course. The bill aiso 

29 appropriates S3.750,000 as a loan from the General Fund to begin 

the program. This loan would be repaid as monies from the 

31 increased license restoration fees accrued in the Driver 

Education Fund. 

33 

MOTOR VEHICLES 

J5 \1otor Vehicie - License and Registration 

3 7 ?rov1des insurance premium· reductions c'or comptet:on or anver 

•:aucat10n ,__:aurses: creates :JnvP.r Education ?und :mci 1:1creases 

:9 11nver " ,ir,ense susoens1on restoration rees. 
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ASSEMBLYWOMAN ELIZABETH E. RANDALL (Vice Chairman): 

Good morning everyone. We' re going to get things under way. 

Good morning. I'd like to start this public hearing this 

morning. We will have the benefit of the transcript which we 

will be able to share with the full Committee. And the 

members, al 1 of whom cannot be here today-- We wi 11 have 

Assemblyman Naples joining us shortly. Chairman Palaia is on 

his way but he is a little delayed. So, let me begin by first 

asking our aide David Rosen to state the purpose of our hearing 

here this morning. 

MR. ROSEN (Committee aide): This hearing is being 

held to consider Assembly Bills 4107 and 4108 which comprise a 

two-bill Driver Education package. 

Under Assembly Bill 4107, the State Board of 

Education, in consultation with the Commissioner of Education 

and the Directors of the Division of Motor Vehicles and the 

Off ice of Highway Traffic Safety, will develop and monitor a 

certified Driver Education Program. This program will provide 

curriculum guidelines,· instructional materials, standards for 

behind-the-wheel driver training, and requirements for the 

training of teachers of Driver Education. These guidelines, 

materials, standards and requirements will be used by any high 

school which applies for and receives State certification for 

its Driver Education course. 

,::my public or non public high school which offers a 

State certified Driver Education course will be eligible for 

funding from the Driver Education Fund which is established by 

Assembly Bill 4108. Annually, the Commissioner of Education 

would determine the aver age cost of behind-the-wheel Driver 

Education courses. The school district or non public secondary 

school would be eligible to receive State aid equal to not more 

-::han one-third of tnis amount for aach student completing a 

certified Driver Education course. The aid would be ?aid from 

,3. Jri~rer Education ?und, which is established jy A-•Ll.08 and 

1 



would be funded by an increase of $25 in the driver's license 

restoration fee which is currently set at $35. The bill also 

appropriates $3. 75 million as a loan from the general fund to 

begin this program. The loan would be repaid as monies from 

the increased license restoration fees accrue in the Driver 

Education Fund. 

Assembly Bill 4108 also provides for automobile 

insurance premium discounts to be given for up to five years to 

drivers who have successfully completed a certified Driver 

Education course while in high school. In the first three 

years following the operative date of the act, the insurance 

discount would be at least 10%. After that, actuarial 

experience would be used to determine the extent of the 

discount. An eligible driver who accumulates six points for 

violations of motor vehicle laws over two years would no longer 

be eligible for this discount. 

These bill are a response to a recent report of the 

Highway Safety Conference of the New Jersey State Safety 

Council. That report found that over the past 13 years, the 

percentage of public secondary schools that offered free 

comprehensive Driver Education had dropped from 96% to 40% 

ASSEMBLYWOMAN RANDALL: Thank you, David. We are 

pleased to have both sponsors here this morning .. 

former Education Committee member, Joe Kyrillos 

nice to see you, Joe. 

We have our 

here. It's 

ASSEMBLYMAN KYRILLOS: Thank you, Madam Chairman. 

ASSEMBLYWOMAN RANDALL: And Bergen County' s own, 

Assemblyman Pat Roma. Gentlemen, would you like to tell us 

about your bills? 

ASSEMBLYMAN ROMA: If :i: may I'd like to testify in 

support of both of the bills, 4107 and 4108. 

And as we are all aware in the State of New Jersey, we 

are constantly looking for insurance ref arm. We have in t:he 

Assembly 9assed a number of initiatives to try and :'..ower the 

2 



premiums. This is ·another one of those programs designed to 

lower the insurance premiums. 

It is a good bill or good package of bills, 4108 

and 4107; 4107 setting up the program and providing for the 

Driver Education. We have seen a decline as noted over the 

last couple of years, more particular during the last 13 years 

that Driver Education has dropped from 96% to 40%. We' re all 

very aware of the fact that with increased Driver Education 

that we will have less problem drivers on the road. 

Coming down this morning on the Turnpike, I looked at 

the traffic conditions and I was thinking about this hearing 

thinking about the possibilities of somebody being in an 

accident, and certainly Driver Education is a way of bringing 

to everybody's attention the necessity for good drivers on the 

road. 

It bring us to another important aspect. While the 

program is discretionary with the school board, it provides a 

funding mechanism. It provides an incentive for good drivers. 

And as indicated earlier, there is a 10% reduction for the 

first three years and then with actuarial experience, it would 

then go for the fourth and fifth years. 

I would point out to the Chair and the Committee aide 

in 4108 there may be a typographical error: What was meant to 

be in the first paragraph "third year" is indicated as "second 

vear. ' And t:he intent of the bill was to provide for a 

mandatory reduction for the first three years and then go to 

the rate actuarial experience in the fourth and fifth year. 

What we have is a combination of bills that 

affect our youthful drivers, those individuals that 

will 

will 

participate in the program. .Z\nd having a situation in our 

State as we are fully aware with the budgetary 

constraints, we have a funding mechanism. 

:•1ost of -:he people :i: have spoken -:o, quite =~ankly, 

are upset over the fact ~hat thev're continually paying for ~he 

3 



bad drivers. This is a situation in reverse; where the bad 

drivers will be funding the- program for good drivers. So it 

provides not only the money necessary, but it also provides a 

very worthwhile program that will insure that we' 11 have safe 

drivers on the road. 

I would like to thank not only the Committee, but also 

al 1 of the people that have helped Assemblyman Kyr i l los and 

myself in setting up this very important package of 

legislation. I understand that we have a number of witnesses 

here, and I would like to thank each and every one of them for 

being behind these bills and helping us to get them to this 

stage. Thank you very much. 

ASSEMBLYWOMAN RANDALL: You' re saying everybody is in 

support of these bills? 

ASSEMBLYMAN ROMA: Well I believe we may have one 

person from the Division of Motor Vehicles-- The objection may 

be that somehow we are penalizing some of the bad drivers. 

ASSEMBLYMAN KYRILLOS: Are they here today? 

ASSEMBLYMAN ROMA: Perhaps they stayed home. 

ASSEMBLYMAN NAPLES: What are you hiding for, Roiann? 

Come up here, wi 11 you? (laughter) Pretty gir 1 1 ike you, 

hiding. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ROMA: But if I can reply to -+:llat one 

possible argument, my message will not be to the messenger but 

to the person that actually sent us the information from the 

Director of Motor Vehicles. We had a conversation concerning 

this, and quite frankly, I understand the concern that possibly 

we'd be charging certaih people a certain amount of money. 

Under .the present law, we realize if somebody loses their 

license that there is a restoration fee. All that we're doing 

is adding an additional $25. 

If we- take a DWI, we have a situation of a $1000 

surcharge each year. We have a $250 fine. up to 5400 for ~he 

first offense. I don't think that S25 is going to deter a lac 

oi ~he people from 1etting ~heir license back. 

4 



And if on the other hand, the Division feels that a 

scofflaw is going to be affected then I would submit rebuttal 

to the potential argument, that as a result of that, so be it: 

Have the bad drivers pay the $25. Thank you once again. 

ASSEMBLYWOMAN RANDALL: It may have saved you the 

chance of -- the necessity of coming up a second time. 

ASSEMBLYMAN KYRILLOS: You don't have to testify 

again. (laughter) 

ASSEMBLYWOMAN RANDALL: I have another alternative. 

Thank you Assemblyman Roma and Assemblyman Kyrillos. 

ASSEMBLYMAN KYRILLOS: Thank you, Madam Chairman and 

thank you, Gerry Naples for being here. I appreciate your 

holding this hearing. Obviously there's a lot of comment on 

this package of bi 11s and we have quite a number of witnesses 

to come. 

But as you all know, these bills are a reaction to a 

sobering report issued by the Highway Safety Conference of the 

State of New Jersey's Safety Council. And we're going to hear 

from Jim Hughes of that Council in a little bit. And we've 

already heard -.- I' 11 try not to repeat myself -- what Pat 

Roma's already said. But approximately 60% of the school 

districts that offered Jriver ::::duca-cion in 1976 have dropped 

those courses, and now we' re down to a figure of 40%. And 

~hose statistics from the Conference Report also point out that 

young drivers are involved in more accidents ~han any other age 

group. And most tragically, the leading cause of death among 

people under age 25 is auto accidents. 

Preserving the heal th and safety of our young people 

is reason enough to promote Driver Education· but there are also 

financial considerations as well. The cost of auto crashes are 

borne by all individuals, adults and young people alike, 

through .:1uto and medical costs, l.ost ·.-1ages, ::.ost taxes to the 

State, and the cost of social programs to assist those injured 

:n car acciden-cs. 

5 



According to the Conference Report, Federal figures 

indicate that the cost to New Jersey approaches $3. 1 bi 11 ion 

every year. And the bill will work as follows: The Department 

of Education in conjunction with the Office of Highway Traffic 

Safety will develop a certified Driver Ed. course. Any school 

district which offers a certified Driver Ed. course will 

receive up to one-third of the cost of that program per 

student. Students will then get a 10% auto insurance discount 

for at least three years as an incentive to pass the course. 

The bills differ somewhat from the recommendations of 

the Conference Report, and we'll hear how in a little bit. The 

group argued that the legislation should require Driver 

Education as a condition for receiving a· driver's license for 

all potential drivers in New Jersey. And the group also 

recommended that Driver Ed. should be mandated in all of our 

school districts. 
I think that Pat Roma and I feel that it would be 

inappropriate to establish a required course without providing 

the funds to pay for it, and the ref ore, we introduced these 

bills ~o provide incentives. The money from the courses would 

come from an increase in the fee that is charged for the return 

of a suspended or a revoked driver's license as we've already 

heard. 

The money for the course would come from this extra 

charge and the increase would go from $30 to $55. The $25 

increase paid by the worst drivers in New Jersey would in this 

way underwrite a program to improve driver skills for our 

youngsters. So I look forward to hearing all the testimony 

today, particularly, in regards to ~he funding source. 

I don't see anyone from the insurance industry today. 

We do have a letter from them. I'd like to hear their reaction 

on the 10% auto insurance discount. So, I thank you all. 

ASSEMBLYWOMAN RAlID ALL : Thank you very much. 

.:;ssembl:/man :·raoles. 

6 



ASSEMBLYMAN NAPLES: Real quick. I'm not trying to be 

funny -- no, not much. Do you know that most of the time -­

most often by agreement, the vast majority of school districts 

in our State, Drivers Ed. is taught by phys ed. teachers? So, 

I thought I'd just throw that out. 

ASSEMBLYMAN KYRILLOS: Well, they're going to like 

this. 

ASSEMBLYMAN NAPLES: 

love you for it. 

ASSEMBLYMAN KYRILLOS: 

on as a co-sponsor. 

I didn't say they' re going to 

We're going to have to get him 

ASSEMBLYWOMAN RANDALL: Thank you very much. The 

Chair would like to invite both of you to come up and join our 

Cornmi ttee for the balance of this hearing if you can. Thank 

you very much. 

ASSEMBLYMAN KYRILLOS: Thank you. 

ASSEMBLYWOMAN RANDALL: We would 1 ike to hear from 

Fred Miller. Fred is President of the New Jersey Driver and 

Traffic Education Association. 

F R E D 

Miller. 

w. 
I 'm 

M I L L E R: 

the President 

Good morning. My name is Fred 

of the State Driver Ed. 

Association. I'm also on the Driver Improvement Committee that 

worked on the legislation that was developed here. And coming 

up here this morning, as was mentioned earlier, certainly 

Driver Education -- the value of Driver Education, I think 

knowing coming up here was pretty difficult driving. I hope we 

all had a safe trip up, and we buckled up and we're planning a 

safe trip back. 

I'm here to testify in favor of, certainly, these 

bills. This is what we've been waiting for. 

ASSEMBLYMAN NAPLES: You could always fly, you know. 

MR. MILLER: What 1 s that? 

ASSEMBLYMAN NAPLES: You have Mercer Airport here. 

You could always--
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MR. MILLER: 

bills, 4107 and 4108. 

But I am certainly in favor of these 

It's just what we've been waiting for in 

Driver Education for so many years. It's been so unfortunate 

that what has happened around the State and the dropping of 

Driver Education Programs has certainly been shown on our roads. 

I've been teaching Driver Education for 25 years, and 

I've seen the ups and downs of Driver Education. In 1963, as a 

matter of fact, I taught Driver Education just a couple of 

miles from here at Ewing Township. So, I'm very familiar with 

the areas. I remember parallel parking a few times in front of 

the State House. Everybody did a very nice job, of course. 

In 1969 I went to Pennsauken High School. I've been 

at Pennsauken High School for the last 20 years teaching Driver 

Education. And our program, I feel, is probably one of the 

best in the State. and could be used as a model for the rest of 

the State. 

When I went to Pennsauken in '69 there were an awful 

lot of schools that had Driver Education. Now there are a very 

few schools that have a good, free, comprehensive Driver 

Education Program where they have classroom simulation and 

behind-the-wheel; and that's what we have at Pennsauken. 

We offer a free program that's year-round. Our 

students are taking-- Part .of the physical education program 

is devoted towards classroom Driver Education and simulation. 

We have $35,000 worth of simulation equipment that was qiven to 

the high school when· there were State and Federal funds 

available. Unfortunately those funds dried up and anybody that 

didn't get simulation equipment in the late '70s, they don't 

have simulation equipment. 

We're very happy with our simulation program. We find 

that it does help the students when they get in -- behind the 

wheel, they're ready for situations. ~hey're ready to 

identify, predict, decide and execute things that they have 

to. That's ~een a valuable part of our program. 
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Our behind-the-wheel program is taught only during the 

school day. We don't teach it after school. We don't teach it 

on the weekends because we feel it's a valuable part of our 

curriculum. It is taught in the summer program. The summer 

program is not only open to Pennsauken students but to 

Merchantville students, and anybody in the townships of 

Pennsauken and Merchantville who goes to private or parochial 

schools can take summer Driver Education program for free. 

I'm only using our program as an example because this 

1s the way every school should have Driver Education. If they 

had Driver Education like that all around the State, I'm sure 

that there would be less accidents. 

The Pennsauken Board of Education and the 

administration believe that Driver Education is not a luxury, 

it is a responsibility. It is a responsibility that .a mobile 

society owes to itself. And I'm fortunate that I've been 

involved with that program for so long that because they've 

been such supporters of us. But naturally, as Driver Education 

teachers at the high school, we've also gone out and sold the 

program to the community. And we feel very strongly that the 

last thing to be dropped at Pennsauken would be Driver 

Education, not the first thing as has happened at a lot of 

schools. 

Unfortunately many school districts don't feel that 

way. Many schools have dropped Driver Ed. and they' re not 

accepting the responsibility. Certainly it's time now -- since 

we see the tremendous drop in Driver Education -- for the State 

to step in. If the State doesn't step in, there will be less 

and less and less Driver Ed., and unfortunately, there will be 

more and more tragedies on our road. 

The insurance premiums are already so high, and a lot 

of that, r think, ::-ias to be attr.ibuted to the lack of Driver 

education. So, it's important that the State steps :n and 

'..Jorks on this legislation that we support, 0.nd the "!Jriver Ed. 
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Assocation supports, Driver Improvement Committee supports. 

And they can do a super job of supporting Driver Education. 

Our Statewide inspection of motor vehicles is a model program 

throughout the country. Every state in the country would 

probably like to have a program as good as our. And I think we 

could have the same kind of a model program in Driver 

Education. This bill is certainly a step in the right 

direction. 

In closing, motor vehicles accident -- nine out of ten 

are caused by driver error -- are a leading cause of injury and 

death in this State. Beginning drivers are particularly at 

risk. High school Driver Education is the most effective means 

of eliminating errors that lead to injury and death. Traffic 

safety costs less than traffic accidents. 

Thank you for your time and yqur attention and 

certainly your support of Driver Education. It's appreciated 

by all the Driver Education people and all the drivers in the 

State of New Jersey. Questions? 

ASSEMBLYMAN KYRILLOS: Thank you, Fred. 

quick questions. We· ve been saying about 40% of 

Just two 

the school 

districts in New Jersey offer this kind of course. Do you have 

any idea of what percentage of potential young drivers actually 

have some formal training before they get a driver's license? 

MR. MILLER: It's lower than 40%. I'm familiar-­

ASSEMBLYMAN KYRILLOS: It's got to be lower than 40%. 

MR. MILLER: That was a couple of years'. ago figure. 

Each year now-- Fortunately most of the schools that have 

Driver Ed., and they've been able to survive that late '70 

early '80s cutting of the programs, is not as many. But it's 

tough for all the Driver Ed. programs. I wouldn't be surprised 

if a third of the new drivers weren • t getting any kind of 

Driver Education. 

What they've found and I'm sure the commercial 

people speaking here -- where they've dropped Driver ~d. in ~he 
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high school, maybe 10%, 15%, 20% at the most, are going to go 

out and pay for the program. They're learning Driver Ed. from 

their friends who have just gotten their license last week, and 

what their Driver Education consists of is making a right turn, 

a left turn, a "K" turn, and parallel parking. That's not 

Driver Education. 

ASSEMBLYMAN KYRILLOS: It's not enough. 

MR. MILLER: No. 

ASSEMBLYMAN KYRILLOS: Do you know offhand what the 

cost of a learner's permit is? 

MR. MILLER: A learner's permit? Five dollars to buy 

a learner's permit. 

ASSEMBLYMAN KYRILLOS: Okay, there was some quest ion 

about that and the funding source. 

MR. MILLER: A driver's license $4. In other words, 

to get a driver ' s 1 icense, you pay $ 5 for a learner ' s permit, 

$4 for a license. Nine dollars -- and that's all we expect 

from people. That's not enough. Many states are looking into 

this same thing. And again, I think our program could be a 

model. 

_ASSEMBLYMAN KYRILLOS: Thank you. 

ASSEMBLYTdOMAN RANDALL: Any other questions from the 

Committee? (no response) 

MR. MILLER: Thank you very much. 

ASSEMBLYWOMAN RANDALL: James Hughes from -che New 

Jersey State Safety Council. 

J A M E S F. HUGHES: Thank you. I'm Jim Hughes from 

the New Jersey State Safety Council and I've been serving as ad 

hoc Chairman of the Committee because our basic Chairman, 

P,ichard Shatzel (phonetic spelling) from The New York Times-­

He's the fleet manager for The New York Times. Due to his 

schedule he has not been able to get to all the meetings, so I 

pinch hit when our basic general Chairman is not available. 
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What I'd like to do at this opportunity is talk about 

how the committee was formed, the things it did, and the kinds 

of people who have had input into what we need. 

And our basic start was from the Police Traffic 

Officers Association, Chief Anthony Parenti and his group. 

They came to us and said they were observing a decline in the 

quality of driving on the road. They said all their police 

officers were compla.ining about this. 

look into it? 

So they said, would we 

So that was what we did. And then we put together a 

comrni ttee. For those of you who have a copy of the report, 

it's on page 10. I won't go over all the individuals but we 

put together a committee. We divided it really into two 

groups, if you will. We had the State agencies involved. We 

had the Office of Highway Safety, we had the Division of Motor 

Vehicles, we had representation from the insurance industry, 

from Continental Insurance, New Jersey Insurance Information 

Bureau, who participated in all of the rulings and regulations 

that are here. 

We had the AAA, we had commercial driving schools, the 

_high schools, the colleges who are involved in teacher 

preparation. We had a number of organizations; new car 

dealers. We had the courts involved; we thought it was 

important to have the courts involved. They give us their 

input as to how the driver tickets are clogging up che courts 

and what's happening. 

We also had resource persons. They are individuals 

who gave us some sort of feeling as to what was going on. 

Amongst them was Cary Edwards, the Attorney General, who has 

now gone to greater glory. He was very helpful. 

If we go to page three of this report page two 

rather. Let me just talk about some of the principal 

recommendations of the committee. One of the things that we 

found out when r . .;e ',.;ere holding tb.e llearings was there's no 
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uniformity. 

was not the 

We were hearing that the course offered in Newton 

same course offered in Cape May; that we had 

teachers saying that they give 20 hours of classroom, they' re 

signing a certificate. We had some people saying they were 

doing seven or eight hours. 

What we also found out that the 

divided amongst a host of State agencies. 

setting up the hours of classroom 

regulations were 

The regulations 

and the hours 

behind-the-wheel were housed in the Department of Insurance. 

The regulations concerning the teacher certification was the 

DOE, Department of Education. DMV was assigning additional 

certifications and numbers to teachers, and we also had a 

number of public schools subcontracting out to the commercial 

schools. 

What we found out is that nobody really knew what 

qualifications were being observed out in the field. And that 

a number of instructors were being chosen from non Driver Ed. 

categories. It would appear that if the algebra teacher had 

free time, he or she was assigned a function for that 

semester. So that came to the point that we needed a uniform 

curriculum; that the student would get the same training again 

in Jersey City as in Camden. 

We also found out that the number of hours behind the 

wheel seemed to vary. We heard reports that if four children 

went out in a car, all four were given credit for that hour 

behind-che-wheel. And actually, one person was behind ~he 

wheel, three were observing. So that· s why we put into the 

recommendation that observation time does not qualify you. 

That does not give you credit for behind-the-wheel. 

And again, we thought we needed to have cooperation 

amongst the State agencies who have responsibilities. We 

1:alked to DMV, ·Ile ~alked to DOE, we talked to-- .:1.nd ~here's 

also Highway Safety because 1t deals basically in Federal 
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dollars but it was not involved. Their problem is that they 

don't have the manpower and they don't have the budget to 

oversee this function. And in some cases, they haven't looked 

at this function in ten years. They really don't know what• s 

going on out there. 

So that· s what we decided 

curriculum, uniform certification. 

training doing the program. We 

credits gives you certification 

we needed to do: Uniform 

We found teachers with no 

found that we had-- Three 

in New Jersey, and that's 

amongst, if not the lowest, in the country. So the Cornrni ttee 

said, "Let's put together the minimum of six credits," which is 

not a big drop. It's not a minor, but it's a step in the right 

direction that we have six credits. 

We also came up with the idea that even though we are 

currently certified, you're working on three credits, that you 

should get an additional three credits within a period of two 

years, three years; and that they would be college credits, and 

for some we might have a leeway in terms of the grandfather. 

How that would work out, we'll leave up to others. 

We came up with other programs beyond the high school 

program. I won't get into those now, but I' 11 jump down to 

number seven. One of the things that we found, if we were 

going to upgrade the quality of the DMV people and the 

instructors and the curriculum, we have a host of people out in 

the Eatontown Testing Center, and we said we think they should 

be upgraded. If we're asking the teacher to upgrade, the 

people who are giving the road test should be upgraded. 

And this partially came-- In fact they did come from 

the Division of Motor Vehicles who sat on the committee; that 

they would really · like to update the quality of the people. 

And one of the things we said: "Let• s adopt the American 

Association of ?1otor Vehicle Administrators Certified Driver 

:::xaminer Program.'' That's a program put out by the Association 

of Motor Vehicle Administrators. So we said, "Hey, let's adopt 

~hat 2rogram 3.nd ·,.;e · l l go ·vi th that. " 
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Funding? We knew there had to be some form of funding 

but the Committee decided that they would leave the mechanism 

for funding up to the Legislature. They have a greater grasp 

of what's available. They have a greater grasp of what's 

happening. So, they said, "Let's do that." 

Let me go down to number eleven. One of the important 

things of recommendations that the committee came up with: If 

you're going to put certified programs, certified teachers, you 

need an evaluation program. You need some sort of an 

overseeing 

delivered. 

mechanism to be sure that the program is being 

One of the things we put together is that there be 

some sort of a coordinating committee put together which would 

include not only government agencies, but the general public. 

And we have no problem with that. 

They were the basic recommendations that apply to the 

high school Driver Ed. There were other programs. And we are 

in favor of 4107 and 4108. We think they' re great steps 

forward. Those are my comments so far, Madam Chairman. 

ASSEMBLYWOMAN RANDALL: Thank you. Gerry. 

ASSEMBLYMAN NAPLES: When it comes to certification, 

I, being a professional, usually know what I'm talking about, 

know my stuff, but I must confess ignorance here because I 

don't apprise 

certificates. 

people 

I' 11 be 

of the requiremem:s of Driver Ed. 

quite frank with you: I don't know 

whether there is a Driver Ed. certificate issued or sanctioned 

by ~he 3oard of Examiners. Is there such a certif~cate? 

MR. HUGHES: There's a three credit requirement. Yes, 

there is an endorsement. 

ASSEMBLYMAN NAPLES: 

you meant-- Okay, having 

Now let me ask you this . When 

established that let me read: 

"Currently certified instructors can meet upgrade certification 

requirements by completing a three credit college course, etc., 

etc. 1

' ':':!:1.is is the State mandated course, . ...,hether the Stai:e 

11andat:ed :-equirement, ~ust three credits fer Driver 2:d. -:'::at' s 
,,, 

-- -- -- . 
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MR. HUGHES: That's all. 

ASSEMBLYMAN NAPLES: In addition to another standard 

certificate. 

MR. HUGHES: Well, you have to be basic, kind of-­

ASSEMBLYMAN NAPLES: You must be a teacher. 

MR. HUGHES: You must be a teacher. 

ASSEMBLYMAN NAPLES: So it's almost like a very 

minimal endorsement you might say. 

MR. HUGHES: That's right. And Dr. Oshel from Trenton 

State who has devised a program and puts on the course at 

Trenton State, will testify later. 

ASSEMBLYMAN NAPLES: Doctor who? 

MR. HUGHES: Fred Oshel. He will testify later as to 

the content of the course and its offering. 

ASSEMBLYMAN NAPLES: Wel 1 somebody had mentioned, it 

could vary from district to district. 

MR. HUGHES: Yes. 

ASSEMBLYMAN NAPLES: The only variation would be the 

nature of the course, right? 

MR. HUGHES: That's what we're hearing happens. 

They're not following a specific book. They're not following a 

curriculum. Some are showing 30 hours of movies and no--

ASSEMBLYMAN NAPLES: Jeanne knows what I'm going to 

say next. So let me just say this. Wouldn't you -- you ipso 

facto -- I wouldn't say be better off with the Chancellor of 

Higher Education, we' re happy to have you here, but shouldn'-::: 

that issue be taken up with the Chancellor of Higher Education 

because you' re talking about a college course being given 

three credits or whatever, and there is to be uniformity in 

your public colleges and private colleges? That would have to 

be coordinated by the Chancellor of Higher Ed.? 

MR. HUGHES: I would assume so, yes. 

ASSEMBLYMAN NAPLES: No assumption. 
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MR. HUGHES: 

area. 

Okay. This is your area. You know this 

ASSEMBLYMAN 

Chancellor? 

NAPLES: Have you contacted the 

MR. HUGHES: No we have not. A report went to him. 

We have not heard anything back. 

ASSEMBLYMAN NAPLES: He gets mad when you don't do 

that. Okay, thank you. 

MR. HUGHES: Thank you. 

ASSEMBLYWOMAN RANDALL: Anything else? 

ASSEMBLYMAN KYRILLOS: Madam Chairman. 

ASSEMBLYWOMAN RANDALL: Go ahead, Joe. 

ASSEMBLYMAN KYRILLOS: I was just wondering, Jim, if 

you had looked at what some of the other states are doing in 

this area? Was that part of the report? 

MR. HUGHES: Yes there was extensive looking at. 

Marlene Atkins from the Office of Highway Safety is here, and 

she's a curriculum expert in this area. We did look at a 

number of states. I believe Marlene's opinion that Ohio is one 

of the better states, and Pam Fisher from the AAA has their 

national organization doing a national survey. 

also to address the questions. 

Pam is here 

ASSEMBLYMAN KYRILLOS: Good. Maybe when they come up 

·,.;e can ask how we match up with some of the other folks? Thank 

you. 

Jersey 

ASSEMBLlliOMAN RANDALL: Thahk you Mr. Hughes. 

MR. HUGHES: Thank you. 

ASSEMBLYWOMAN RANDALL: Phyllis Scheps from the New 

getting here this morning, I PTA had difficulty 

understand. And Assemblyman Kyri llos has a letter he'd 1 ike to 

summarize for the record. In addition to that summary is there 

~nyone else here from the ?TA who wishes to put a statement on 

the record? (no response) Then I'll ask the Assemblyman ::o 

:;1.Lrnmarize :.:iat :,iece ,- . - . 
Jt 1n: ormat:::.on. 
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ASSEMBLYMAN KYRILLOS: In the absence of that I'll 

just read a couple quick paragraphs of a letter sent to me 

before this package was introduced, asking that it be 

introduced: "The New Jersey Parent Teacher Association at its 

annual convention in Atlantic City reaffirmed its support of 

quality high school Driver Education Programs. Our membership 

is very concerned that our children are not receiving quality 

high school Driver Education. We ask that you initiate 

legislative and regulatory inquiries that will insure that 

these young drivers have the skills necessary to insure that 

they are not a danger to themselves or others on the State 

highways." 

So in Phyllis's absence I thought maybe that ought to 

be said for the record. I thank all of you for being here. 

ASSEMBLYWOMAN RANDALL: Thank you. Next we'd like to 

hear from Pam Fisher, New Jersey AAA. 
PAMELA S. FISHER: Good morning. 

ASSEMBLYWOMAN RANDALL: Good morning. 

MS. FISHER: My name is Pam Fisher and I'm with the 

New Jersey Automobile Club. I'm here today speaking on behalf 

of all the AAA Clubs -- the six AAA Clubs of New Jersey which 

have a membership close to a million motorists. What I'd like 

to do 1s just give you some basic information about our 

feelings towards 4107 and 4108 and then I can address a little 

bit a question that was or ought uo about what's happening in 

some other states. 

A little bit more than 50 years ago, the American 

Automobile Association pioneered Driver Education nationwide, 

and remains the leader in the field today. But Driver 

Education, particularly in New Jersey, is headed down a 

dangerous road as more and more school districts are choosing 

to drop -::he 

our State. 

count:::y. 

programs. Th1s 

We're finding 

demise, however, is not unique -:o 

that it's happening across the 
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AAA has found that the emphasis is being placed on the 

aging and foreign born driver and away from the young driver. 

And we believe this neglect will produce a whirlwind of 

aggressive and poorly trained drivers in the future. 

Why is Driver Education being regulated to the back 

seat in our schools? We believe funding, commitment, 

curriculum, and teacher training are the heart of the problem 

here in New Jersey. While we recognize that budgetary 

restraints, teacher attrition, and removal of Driver Education 

from the National Highway Traffic Safety Administration's 

priority list are largely to blame for this situation, we must 

not allow Driver Education to become a thing of the _past. 

Driver Education is literally a matter of life and 

death, not only for our young people but everyone who uses our 

highways. We found that people want Driver Education. A 

recent survey of AAA New Jersey·Automobile Club members reveal 

that Driver Education, particularly the behind-the-wheel 

component, is critical. Eighty-eight percent of the survey 

respondents called for legislation requiring all new drivers 

under the age of 18 to successfully completed a 30 and 6 Driver 

Education Program. That means a 30 hours of classroom 

instruction and six hours of behind-the-wheel training . 

. In iact many of the respondents insisted that six 

hours of behind-the-wheel training simply is not enough. In 

light of this, the AAA Automobile Clubs or New Jersey are 

encouraged by Assembly Bills A-4107 and A-4108. We are members 

of the New Jersey's State Safety Council's Driver Improvement 

Committee which issued recommendations that you've been hearing 

about for Driver Education . 

. ;AA agrees that action by the Legislature is needed to 

insure that driving, a lifetime skill, is once again taught in 

our scnools. We are however concerned about several components 

~i ~he legislation. First, A-4107 calls ~or :he Department oi 

::ducation ":D alav 1 ~my r-ole :n develonina :,,nd :noni-:oring _ 
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certified Driver Education Program. Historically, the DOE has 

shown a lack of interest in Driver Education. We hope this 

will change. As we indicated earlier a lack of commitment is a 

major part of the problem. 

A-4107 does not specifically address Driver Education 

offered by the commercial schools. AAA is concerned by this 

omission since many public and private high schools contract 

with commercial driving schools for the behind-the-wheel 

portion of the program. We believe that all new drivers, 

regardless of whether they obtain Driver Education through 

public or private schools or commercial schools, should be 

trained by a certified teacher. 

We also believe that a certified driver education 

teacher must set an example for his or her students. Removing 

that individual's privilege to teacher Driver Education only 

after his or her license is suspended or revoked, we believe is 

simply too lenient. And. finally, we fear the proposed funding 

for schools that elect to sponsor a certified Driver Education 

Program will get bogged down in red tape. How will the Driver 

Education Fund fueled by increased driver restoration fees be 

appropriated? Will it require dedication? And if so, what are 

the chances of that happening? 

We believe the Assembly 1s on the right track with 

A-4107 and A-4108. And we want to commend the Committee for 

the quick action on these bills. Your expediency ceconi irms 

the lifesaving value of Driver Ed. and helps to insure that New 

Jersey's highways and byways, some of the most congested in ~he 

area and in the nation, are filled with skilled safety 

conscious drivers. We believe your actions today are helping 

to put Driver Education back in the classroom in the driver's 

seat where it belongs. 

At this point ... would like to mention that .~. :rom a. 

:-iational standpoint, has been looking :ong 3.nd hard at :,;hat·.; 

happening in :Jther 3tates. There ~.-1as mention about -::he Ohio 

20 



program. That's an excellent program. They have a 30 and 6 

program in place. Connecticut also has a strong program. 

we found there is anyone who is certified to teach 

Education goes through the AAA training program, 

What 

Driver 

Driver 

Improvement Education Program. 

The program is also going fairly well in New York. 

The AAA Clubs are very, very involved in that program as well. 

But as a whdle, when you talk to our National Driver Education 

people down in Falls Church, Virginia, things aren't looking 

exceptionally terrific. Driver Education is just simply going 

by the wayside, and we think that's a national shame. 

So we think we' re taking the right step here today. 

We certainly do support A-4107 and 4108 with the-- We're a 

little concerned about a few of those things we mentioned. 

questions? I'd be glad to answer them. 

ASSEMBLYWOMAN RANDALL: Down on this end, 

questions, either one of you? (no response) 

response) Thank you very much, Pam. Ed Zakrewski. 

ED ZAK REW SK I: Zakrewski. 

Joe? 

Any 

any 

(no 

ASSEMBLYWOMAN RANDALL: I thought I might not have it 

right. I should have known because my sister's name is 

Kaczkowski so I should have figured that out. 

MR. ZAKREWSKI: Kaczkowski, "huh? 

P.sSSEMBL YWOMAN RP.NDALL; Prime Safety Services. What 

:s your organization? 

MR. ZAKREWSKI: That's a safety loss control 

engineering consulting firm out of Carlstadt, New Jersey. I'm 

currently their Director of Training for In-House Training. 

Forgive me because I just recovered from surgery, so I have 

part of my facial nerve compressed, and it takes time to 

recover. 

!1ay I state my background and my credentials? I have 

held 3. class for supervisor instructor trainer s license from 

-:he State 'Jt 'I'exas ,.;hich :::.s :or ,~ert:i.£7ir..a Jriver .:::ducat:::_on 
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instructors statewide. I've held intermediate certificates 

Driver Education in the states of New Hampshire, Missouri, and 

Texas, and I've taught Driver Education in the high schools for 

about seven years. 

I have an associate' s degree in Driver Education out 

of Kean State College. I have a Master's of Science degree in 

Transportation Safety out of Central Missouri State, and I'm 

completing my doctorate out of Texas A&M University in traffic 

safety. My dissertation in being manuscripted. It is a 550 

page comprehensive Driver Education curriculum that the State 

required from their 1985 law where they have a 56 hour regular 

half credit option plus the 32 hour class in Driver Education 

Program. 

What I can offer, then, is a few states and how their 

struggling with these issues. I also was a coordinator of a 

Driver Education Program in Texas and in Missouri. also which 

dealt with behind-the-wheel advanced programs, evasives for 

students skidding, and also State Police training on emergency 

evasive maneuvers. 

I currently am a founder and Executive Director of a 

school that I started here in New Jersey entitled Safety 

Institute. It's a nonprofit educational institute and 

obviously Driver Education· is one of the more important areas 

of my interest. 

I'd like to share some problems that the other states 

have been dealing with. There is no uniform curriculum 

content, obviously. There is inadequate pre- and post-

in-service preparation of these Driver Education instructors. 

There is a lack still of acceptance of Driver Education as a 

basic subject ·11hich, in fact, a one semester Driver Education 

?rogram only amounts ~o 2% of the total hours available for a 

four-year high school exnerience. 

Former U.S. Secretarv of Ed~cation, T.H. Bell 

identified 33 iigh schools as QU~standing and 92% ~f ~hese i1aj 

schools included Driver ~duca~ion as~ course offering. 
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Inadequate funding has been a problem. The states 

that I have been reviewing and working with, have looked at the 

education funding coming from the lotto as some states have. 

Also Driver Education has become more and more a part of the 

State's school funding procedures which I believe 4108 is 

looking at and addressing. 

Another area that's inadequate, pre- and post- Driver 

Education experience and controls. In most states obviously, 

three to six credit hours and you are a certified Driver 

Education instructor. Obviously you know what I feel about 

that. 

Some of the good schools that this survey that I was 

talking about previously by T.H. Bell-- The good schools had 

traffic safety education throughout the school career from K 

through 12, includ1ng small traffic safety programs throughout 

pedestrian safety, school safety, bus driver safety, etc. 

Conditional and restricted licensure for beginning 

drivers is another area that the states are looking at, because 

our young, from 1 7 to 19 years of age or earlier as in the 

state I believe it's sixteen-and~a-half or sixteen, we need to 

look at that age, and these states are looking at some kinds of 

restrictions on their driving behavior. And of course, an 

advanced course in the twelfth grade, above and beyond uriver 

Education, has been looked at also. Sort of like a driver 

improvement :or the youth; like a DEC program. 

There's some common premises in knowledge that we 

found nationally. That young people need and want to drive, is 

obvious. 

parents 

Most parents want their teenagers to drive. Most 

want their children to take Driver 

Teenagers are still overly 

Night hours are the most 

represented ::.n traffic 

critical for accidents 

Education. 

accidents. 

by young 

drivers. Alcohol is still frequent~y a contributing factor in 

~raffic accidents by youth. 
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There isn't, and never will be, sufficient law 

enforcement to protect young drivers against foolish behavior. 

And this was a study by Mr. Kushman (phonetic spelling) in 

1984. The issue here is not whether to have Driver Education, 

it's simply what kind of Driver Education program will we have 

in this State. 

If we choose the quality, we need to look at adequate 

content, teacher preparation, funding, and monitoring and 

evaluation. These I believe are what 4107 and 4108 are looking 

at. Thank you, ladies and gentlemen. 

ASSEMBLYWOMAN RANDALL: Thank you. 

questions? 

MR. ZAKREWSKI: Are there any questions? 

ASSEMBLYWOMAN RANDALL: Thank you very much. 

Any other 

ASSEMBLYMAN NAPLES: You mentioned certification 

again. I keep thinking it's hard to separate the professional 

educator and the Assemblyman sometimes. But you mentioned 

certification again. Do you think that there should be a more 

extensive set of guidelines or a more extensive criteria for 

certification established by New Jersey State Department of 

Educ at ion in concert with the Department of Higher Ed. who 

would have to obviously offer college courses? 

MR. ZAKREWSKI: Oh yes. I definitely--

ASSEMBLYMAN NAPLES: How extensive would you advocate 

that it be, inasmuch as you have much more training per se 1n 

this particular area than the average individual? 

MR. ZAKREWSKI: Well, I can respond by asking for 

example how many credit hours does a teacher in high school -­

is required to be certified to teach high school and post 

secondary education? In this State I believe it's •..;hat, 32 

credit hours, a four-year college degree with all kinds of 

subjects, just to teach, perhaps, mathematics or English? So 

here we have Driver Education whicn deals actually with 

?eople's lives ~hat I ~eel is more critical because ~e are 1n a 
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society, and we offer maybe three to six credit hours of 

training. And so again, much more credit hours in professional 

teaching skills and knowledge. 

ASSEMBLYMAN NAPLES: Let's put that under a microscope 

here. You mention mathematics. I sent a friend of mine -- a 

young lady who was a teacher in my school -- she had eight 

certificates. She wanted to become a secondary math teacher, 

so I sent her out a copy of the requirements with a note that 

it was a good idea to get a secondary math certificate. And 

l oak ing them 

cynical here. 

over, it required certain-­

If some people think I am, 

Now I'm not being 

I'm really not. But 

it required certain 

ma th , p 1 ane geometry, 

Master's. Certain areas: trig., 

a knowledge of computation, etc. , 

basic 

etc--

Jeanne , you ' re f am i 1 i a r with a 11 of the r am if i cat ions of that 

certificate. 

Now, when you talk about Driver Ed., how do you 

possibly make something like Driver Ed. so specific in terms of 

certification as mathematics, science, social studies, driving 

an Oldsmobile, driving a Cadillac, driving a Lincoln? How do 

you do that? How do you make it that extensive with that many 

credits? 

MR. ZAKREWSKI: Well, I think it's sim~le. When I had 

a school-­

Seaumont, 

I developed a tractor-trailer driving school .i..u. 

Texas. r was asked by the University, Lamar 

:-Jniversitv, that they wanted a school, and they were tired of 

the -:ruck driving schools local~y that ~ere cranking out 

students in 11 hours. 

ASSEMBLYMAN NAPLES: I read about that, yeah. 

MR. ZAKREWSKI·: So I developed a $300 six week program 

where students goi: a minimum of 1500 hours behind-the-wheel. 

And the same with Driver Education. You have an instructor 

~hat :s 9erha~s a phys ed. teacher and again =·~ not 

iisc:-edi cing of ::n.eir professions -- however, -chey are on -:r_e 

3:de -niasi .:er-:::::.::.:.ed ~o -:::eac.:1 Jri?er Education. 
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an awful lot to teach in Driver Education because we have the 

research all the way back from the '30s and '40s that analyze 

1700 different skills required it take to be a driver. We just 

take them for granted because we are all driving and we get 

here fairly well. 

A teacher, obviously for certification in math, 

requires these areas. Also a teacher in Driver Education, as 

we become more complex as a society, if we stay individually 

mobilized, we will sooner or later have to deal more with what 

does a teacher need to teach Driver Education to keep surviving 

on the streets which will include courses in psychology, 

courses in perceptual training, courses in effective teaching, 

curriculum development and curriculum design, to name a few. 

And that certainly is--

ASSEMBLYMAN NAPLES: You really believe-- When you 

mention 300 hours of-- I didn't mean to cut you off. If I 

did, you .can certainly continue with the Chair's permission, of 

course. But the rule of thumb is for a three credit course 

we're talking about 42, 45 hours let's say-- Well, we break it 

down to 50 minute periods. It's around 40 clock hours. And 

when you talk 300 hours, you' re talking basically what you 

would need to get an endorsement, 18 credits or so. You work 

off courses, three credits each, you divide that out, that 

would be about the amount of hours you put in for 18 credits 

which would be an endorsement. 

You really believe you would need six different 

courses to do this? 

MR. ZAKREWSKI: Ideally yes. There are plenty of 

things to cover. On my doctorate level I never believed there 

was so much. 

ASSEMBLYMAN NAPLES: But you're an expert in the 

:ield. )Teed we make teachers experts in a field or Just good 

in a field, just 

examole. I :iad !. 

knowledgeable of what t.t.ey 

':o 3, and , thought I ·.11as 
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seventh and eighth grade math teacher. I certainly was not a 

mathematician, but I was able to get the job done. I was 

always very proud of the fact the kids told me I was a good 

math teacher. I didn't have to be a mathematician or an 

Einstein. 

You are a real specialist. To your credit, one of the 

top in the State in this area, perhaps in the nation. Need the 

average teacher need the same expertise you have? And need 

certification be commensurate with that level of expertise? 

MR. ZAKREWSKI: Certainly not. I think what we' re 

trying to do with these bills and struggling with, is simply to 

raise the standard enough so that we feel that there is 

uniformity in the State, so that there is some kind of 

continuity; · so that it's repeatable; so that subjects 1n one 

county are taught in the same county next door; so that 

possibly and hopefully we can begin to see a track record of 

less fatalities in the State. 

ASSEMBLYMAN NAPLES: Nobody can disagree with that. 

MR. ZAKREWSKI: That's what we're hoping. 

we're hoping. 

That's what 

ASSEMBLYMAN NAPLES: How many hours would you shoot 

:or? I think I'm talking too long. ~ow many hours would you 

shoot for in terms of what you think the teacher should have 

and ultimately what you think a kid should have in being taught 

the course? You might have mentioned the latter and I miqht 

iave :nissed it. 

MR. ZAKREWSKI: Wel 1, in Texas they have at least the 

option now at 30 hour plus a regular semester course in-house, 

56 hours . 

. ::..ssEMBL"'.£.'1vtn.N NAPLES: For every teacher? 

MR. ZAKREWSKI: No that's for a student. That's a-­

_:\SSEMBLYM..Z:J:11 NAPLES: What about for a teacher :.:1 terms 

;J:r: :raining? 
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MR. ZAKREWSKI: Okay, they're hoping for the same 15 

to 18 hours, or five to six credit units. 

ASSEMBLYMAN NAPLES: Credit hours? So you're talking 

five subjects? 

MR. ZAKREWSKI: Five subjects that would cover at 

least the preliminary requirements of -- on any other teacher, 

yes. Whether we po 1 it ical ly wi 11 achieve that level, I don't 

know. 

ASSEMBLYMAN NAPLES: Okay, thank you very much. 

ASSEMBLYWOMAN RANDALL: Anyone else? 

ASSEMBLYMAN KYRILLOS: I would just add that these 

don't address the training and certification of teachers of 

Driver Education. That may be legislation we want to pursue 

separately--

ASSEMBLYMAN NAPLES: Yeah, yeah. 

ASSEMBLYMAN KYRILLOS: --at another time. 

ASSEMBLYWOMAN RANDALL: All right, thank you. Moving 

along, Dr. Fred Oshel, Trenton State College. 

ASSEMBLYMAN NAPLES: I take a hint, Joe. 

ASSEMBLYMAN KYRILLOS: No, no, I'm serious. 

ASSEMBLYMll.N NAPLES: I'm only kidding you. 

D R. F R E D O S H E L: Either one? (referri~g to 

microphones) 

ASSEMBLYWOMAN RANDALL: Either one is fine. 

DR. OSHEL: Thank you very much for allowing me to 

come today to testify before the 

State College support both bills. 

type of action taken by the State. 

Committee. We at Trenton 

We're very happy to see this 

It's long overdue. 

Let me explain a little bit about my function at the 

college first, and my principal interest for being 

the Director of Traffic Safety Education Programs 

here. I'm 

at Trenton 

State College. We have been active in teacher training for 

Jriver Education since the early '70s. We prepare teachers ~o 
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teach the classroom phase 

typically a 30 hour program; 

hours. 

of Driver Education which is 

behind-the-wheel instruction, six 

We· are also involved in simulation training. We are 

fortunate to have one of the finest simulation labs in the 

State, if not in this region of the country, for teacher 

training probably in the amount of $125,000, $130,000 of 

equipment that we have at the college that will aid the 

preparation of the teachers and a very important area as Fred 

Miller related to, simulation training. 

We also have courses in evasive maneuvers. We have 

courses in defensive driver, and we' re very proud of a new 

course that we've instituted, Driver Education Training for the 

disabled. We're dealing with the disabled individual and also 

the teacher training phase in the program which we feel has 

certainly has been neglected in the State. 

I'm also involved in doing outreach training programs 

for teachers or school systems that are recipients for 

simulation equipment. Now that program has been phased out as 

Fred Miller mentioned before; Federal funds are no longer 

available. But we have been fortunate in the past few years to 

have driver a.nalyzer equipment which analyzes t:he blood level 

'.Jf alcohol content of the student while they' re driv::.ng t_je 

simulated car. So ~e've developed a nice a1cohol pr~gram that 

·.-1ill :ielp stress the importance of drinkinq and driv:ng, s.nd 

:-iot doing that. 

So I go around the State and have the opportunity to 

meet with a number of teachers doing these training programs. 

The common cry that I hear from the teacher is, "Where's 

Trenton? What is Trenton doing to help us preserve, promote, 

~aintain, and improve our Driver Education Programs at the high 

.:;chool :evei?" 

_;ssEMBL1."M.1\N NAPLES: Holding public hearings. 
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DR. OSHEL: Right. It's not being done. And that's 

the feedback we get. I'm constantly getting calls from 

teachers, "Can you give us information to help us improve our 

curriculum?" And we try to do that. 

The students that we have in a three credit course, 

we're trying to do everything for them. We're trying to 

prepare them to teach the 30 hour talk program, behind the 

wheel, and simulation, and that basic program. It's too much. 

It's just kind of throwing a blanket over these very important 

topic areas. And we cannot-- We do it, but we' re not happy 

with it because the State regulation of just one three credit 

course for certification. 

So if this Committee would address that critical issue 

and try to get something done·in that area, I think it would be 

a major step in our improvement of traffic safety for our young 

in the State of New Jersey. 

ASSEMBLYWOMAN RANDALL: Thank you. 

ASSEMBLYMAN NAPLES: Very quickly, on the subject of 

the amount of hours. I agree that three credits is far too few 

in terms of hours which would be 45 hours. That would be, as 

you say, like throwing a blanket. But when you talk about 18 

credits, do you need a separate course for each of the t~ings 

you mentioned? Would you possibly not be like throwing a tarp 

along--

DR. OSHEL: You're right. 

ASSEMBLYMAN NAPLES: --and covering more than you ~eed? 

DR. OSHEL: Well, I think we always try to reach for 

the stars in the sky. But I don't think--

ASSEMBLYMAN NAPLES: Yeah. Seriously, how many 

credits do you think you would need if you properly combined -­

if you properly evolved a separate syllabus for each particular 

area and then incorporated into a course of study and a 

subsequent college curriculum and :hen, you know, subjects? 

JR. OSHEL; ,;s 3. .:nember Di--
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ASSEMBLYMAN NAPLES: Three credits I'm working off. 

DR. OSHEL: Yeah, three credits. As a member of the 

Driver Improvement Committee, we discussed this issue to quite 

an extent. Certainly you can have an ideal program of 

certification and then let's be practical about it: What we 

tried to determine in committee was that we have two critical 

issues where we need teacher training, teacher certification, 

and improvement in that area. One is a classroom thing. So 

definitely a three credit course should be designed to cover 

those topics and methodology and teaching skills to present 

information that is typically enclosed in a 30 classroom-hour 

program. 

The second major area that we feel minimum 

certification should carry would be training for 

behind-the-wheel: To take that teacher and be able to go out 

and do a meaningful group of lessons in the behind-the-wheel 

training that cannot be done as well with just one class where 

you're doing both. We really need two separate classes. 

Certainly a third course-- That would be the minimum 

requirement--

ASSEMBLYMAN NAPLES: That's good. Now you're moving. 

DR. OSHEL: --this committee has talked about. I 

chink also, since we're dealing in traffic safety or muc~ of 

what we do or -oroblems we have in driving are psychological 

:9roblems. behavioral 9roblems, not mechanica.i. problems. Most 

0f our drivers can handle the car well and do the basic things 

well after a period of training. 

But how do we get into the student's head and talk 

about attitudes and try to do something in this area to make 

t~at person realize the importance of safe driving attitudes on 

the roadways that wil1 prevent accidents and violations? So, I 

:hink .~ course-- If we could go one more course ".-JOuld oe 
something 1n ::ie area of basic "C:raffic psycnology safety 

Jn :~e =~ads, ~edestr~an saf2ty; bicvcle as ~e1_, 
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ASSEMBLYMAN NAPLES: Another suggestion, what about 

one in just plain motor vehicle laws? 

DR. OSHEL: Well motor vehicle laws covered-­

ASSEMBLYMAN NAPLES: Just like the counterpart of 

school law. 

DR. OSHEL: We touched--

ASSEMBLYMAN NAPLES: We take school law as 

administrators. 

DR. OSHEL: But what I'm worried about here-- We want 

to make sure a course has sufficient content to make it 

worthwhile to use up three credits in our college curriculum. 

And to do one just on motor vehicle law I don't think would be 

comprehensive enough. 

ASSEMBLYMAN NAPLES: Okay. 

DR. OSHEL: But I would definitely say a minimum of 

six credits in those two areas and a third course in the 

psychology of safety. 

ASSEMBLYWOMAN RANDALL: Thank you, Dr. Oshel. 

ASSEMBLYMAN NAPLES: Thank you. 

ASSEMBLYWOMAN RANDALL: Joseph Lomonico, President, 

Driving. School of New Jersey. · I see two of you, so if you can 

both identify yourselves? 

ROBERT L. FOX: Take a guess. 

JOSEPH LO MON IC o: I'm Joe Lomonico, the President 

of the Driving School Association of New Jersey. Bob Fox lS 

the Vice 2resident of our organization and our lobbyist. 

I want to thank you for this opportunity to be here 

and when I speak, I guess I speak with three hats. I speak as 

a member of the Committee which proposed and suggested some of 

the legislation that you'•;-e come up with, I speak as a public 

educator where I taught Drivers Education for 31 years before I 

retired recently, and I sneak as 

who has owned a driving schooi 

a private driving school owner 

for JO years a.nd as part :Jf 

~hat, of course, I'~ ?!."esident of the Association for Dri vina 

Schools of this State. 
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I don't know where to begin because I'm so pleased to 

finally see something being done by the State of New Jersey, 

where it represents leadership in the proper direction for a 

change. Every time I teach a defensive driving course I talk 

about the three E's. And I always explain to them that the 

most maligned and the weakest of the three E's is currently 

education. Hopefully that will change in the future. 

The problem we have in this State is one of educating 

drivers, and I think that's what you're involved with in this 

legislation. I'm very happy that you've come forward with it, 

and I hope that the suggestions that I make along with 

suggestions made by others, will be listened to by you because 

we' re so concerned that this be done right. We want it to 

succeed. 

People like myself, we've given a lifetime to Driver 

Education and at last, some of our dreams are being realized; 

where maybe Driver Education will be regarded seriously. Maybe 

we can start a national movement in that direction so that we 

can stop being the offhanded lackadaisical country that we have 

been, and still are, when you compare what we do with the rest 

of the world. 

In Japan, if you want to get a driver's license you 

take about a 35 to 40 hour classroom course at the m1n1mum. 

~ou take 20 hours of behind-the-wheel training at the minimum, 

~en of ~hich is in an off the road area. The other ten are in 

~::.-affic. And that's only minimal. 

You go to Austria, you go to West Germany, you go to 

Israel, you go to the Scandinavian countries, France, you go to 

England, and their rule of thumb is that no one learns to drive 

unless :hey learn professionally. And no one learns to drive 

in only a few hours. They take a 30 to 35 hour classroom 

course. :n some it's higher, some it's 40. And when : asked 

the educator, :he dri"'rer educator in the typical count::.-y '-•mat 

33 



their rule of thumb standard was, they said you -- of course 

they said what we said: That you can't tell different students 

it• s different. But I said, "Give me the minimum, the bare 

minimum that you would recommend to anyone." And they said, 

"Well, we recommend one hour of training behind-the-wheel for 

each year of age." So as we talk about our six hours here, you 

can appreciate that even though we're happy to see what's 

happening, there are those like myself who still hope for 

better things in the future. We hope for a more serious regard 

for Driver Education so that our fatalities at the national 

level and the State level will decline, rather than continue to 

rise. We' re up to 48,000 for the year. What is it, around 

1100 in New Jersey alone? 

So with that in mind, let me go through some of the 

thoughts we have on this and I'll try not to be too lengthy. 

But again, we want this to succeed so badly we just want to 

watch so we don't miss anything. 

The major concern that we have with your legislation, 

as happy as we are with it and this has been expressed 

before -- is the one which puts the State Board of Education, 

the Commissioner of Education in charge of the whole program. 

I'm an educator. 2: 've got a teaching degree. I' 'Ie aot a 

Master's degree. I've got nearly 60 credits beyond that so I'm 

not one to cast aspirsions on the value of the State Department 

of Education and education in general. 

But as a. public educator and a private educator, I' \:-e 

been very disappointed in the manner in which the State 

Department of Education has handled Driver Education in the 

State. I've seen them ignore it. I've seen them look the 

other way when they found out about malpractices where students 

were getting fewer hours of classro6m or behind-the-wheel. 

I've seen them push this over into the lap of the Director or 

Motor ·Iehicles saying that's really their baby anyway. They' re 

:i.ot :n charge ;Ji d.r 1 ver 3 2.. i. c ens ing 3.n:r~.vay. 
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We've seen other statements coming out indicating t~at 

maybe it shouldn't be part of the curriculum in the first 

place. And we saw one of the previous Commissioners of 

Education make a ruling which countermanded a ruling made by an 

Administrative Court judge where he had stated that Driver 

Education could not be taught after hours and for pay. That 

Commissioner of Education said, "Oh yes it can." He had 

unfortunately the statutory authority to overrule the decision 

made by that Administrative Court judge, and Driver Education 

in the high school has gone downhill ever since then. 

As a member of NJEA and as a delegate of NJEA I fought 

very hard against that, trying to do something about it. NJEA 

found itself powerless to do anything. So again, I'm very 

pleased to see that you're doing something. As I said before, 

I'd like to see it done correctly and I know you would, too, 

because if this goes and fails, then of course, your positions 

look awful as well as ours. 

So we suggest that the wording: "The. State Board of 

Education in consultation with the Commissioner of Education 

and the Director of the Division of Motor Vehicles and the 

Director of the Off ice of Highway Safety,'' be revised. And we 

suggest the revision should be: "The Di:-ector of Motor 

Vehicles 

'.)irector 

and/or," 

of the 

however 

Office 

you 

of 

choose to work it out, ., the 

Highway T:-affic Safety 1n 

consultation with the Commissioner 

3oard rJf Education shall, etc. , etc. 

the people that are knowledgeable. 

of Education and ~he State 

We feel that they are 

The different thing about this with regards to 

education I know where you' re coming from when you talk 

about the Higher Education people, the Chancellor of Higher 

Education and so on -- but the difference that we have here is 

~e have an area ~hich a lot of -neople l:' ..... 1n the education 

environmem: a-c the academic level seem to :·eel, for scme 

:easor~r int3gcn1s~~c :awards--
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curriculum. I don't know why, but they seem to act that way. 

That's been my observation. It's a personal observation. I'll 

grant you that. It's a personal observation. 

But we do know that the people who are really legally 

responsible for driver• s licensing and evaluating the drivers 

are the people in the Division of Motor Vehicles; the Office of 

Highway Safety working with them in other respects. So that's 

why our suggestion is there. Very honestly, if we believed 

that the State Department of Ed. could do something with it, 

then fine. But we fear the possibility of a position being 

created to handle Driver Education at the State Department of 

Education, and the person probably doing only minimal work with 

Driver Ed. and devoting time to something else. But assuming 

they do devote their full time to Driver Ed., we're not so sure 

that as someone voiced before, they used the word 

"commitment" that the commitment would be there, 

nevertheless. So we have concerns about that and we'd like you 

to consider that. 

We also were aware that it was perhaps done 

inadvertently, we believe, where private driving schools are 

not mentioned. Where it talks about public and non public 

secondary schools which offer certified Driver Education 

courses, we feel that at that point i 1: should say this way: 

"Public and non public secondary schools and private driving 

schools which of::er State certified Driver Education courses 

shall be eligible for funding, etc." 

Again, in my driving school we offer the 30 and 6 

program. I''m a high school Driver Education teacher. I have 

certification. I have other people working with me, and I plan 

to get more who are certified in that way too. I don't think 

that I should be denied the. same opportunity to serve the 

public when_ it's -:::iossible. And I don't think it would be co 

the benefit or the State not to allow schools iriving 
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schools like us -- to have such an objective to strive toward 

to improve ourselves in that way, to really offer 30 and 6. As 

I said before, I have my feelings about how adequate 30 and 6 

is; especially the six. 

With regards to the funding on -- I guess that's the 

second bill -- am I right? Is it 08? I'm working on 07. Let 

me not jump ahead. Let me just finish with o 7 to make sure 

we' re okay. 

So anyway, where it says something about the State 

Board of Ed., we feel again we hope that you will reconsider 

that. And of course you will have to study it. You may have 

answers that we don't understand that might have to do it this 

way whether we like it or not, or whether we appreciate it or 

not. But at least you' 11 be watching for it and you may put 

into the system safeguards to see to it that Driver Education 

is not mishandled and not maligned, not treated as a stepchild 

as has been done in the past. 

Again, on the third page of that bill -- this is the 

first one, Bill 4107 this bill provides incentives for 

public school districts as well as non public secondary 

schools. And again, we feel it should say, "and private 

driving schools." Again, where appropriate, you know, where 

:he appropriate curriculwn is offered. 

The rest of that '-l'le find satisfactory. I I 7 7 
1 .1 take a 

:ook at the second one Just to make sure that nothing ~s missed 

on the suggestions on that one. I'm looking now at 4108. 1!: 1 

went too quickly, if you have any questions I'll be happy to -­

of course--

ASSEMBLYWOMAN RANDALL: Joe Kyrillos. 

ASSEMBL"YMAN KYRILLOS: Before you get to 4108-­

ASSEMBLYWOMAN RANDALL: Would you want to finish? 

ASSEMBLTI1AN KYRILLOS: Well I just--

_;SSEMBL"'lWOMAN ?~DALL: ·!eah JO ahead. 
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ASSEMBLYMAN KYRILLOS: --have a question about your 

concern for private driving schools. Are you talking about 

when a public school system contracts with a private driving 

school, for that school to provide the education for their 

local public school students? 

MR. LOMONICO: I'm talking about it in two ways. 

That's one concern. But the other concern is where the private 

driving school offers identical curriculum, classroom and 

behind-the-wheel too, where they want to offer 30 and 6. They 

might be catering more to rather than a public school 

student students at private schools, maybe some public 

schools who in spite of the fact of the funding concept, choose 

not to offer Driver Ed., behind-the-wheel. Hopefully they' 11 

continue offering it in the classroom, but I have some concerns 

about that when I watch some of them behave. 

ASSEMBLYMAN KYRILLOS: Well, in the first instance, if 

it's not clear in the legislation, maybe we can change it. 

We'll think about this. I don't see any problem with a public 

school contracting out to a private driving school like yours. 

They certainly should be eligible for the funding. I think 

that Pat Roma and I at least from my perspective 

?hilosophically would have a problem with your latter point 

about funding directly to the private driving schools. But 

anyway, I just wanted to respond to that. 

MR. LOMONICO: I understand. 

ASSEMBLY'MA.N KYRILLOS: .ll.nd you can continue with your 

thoughts. 

MR. LOMONICO: One more thought· on that before we go 

on -- I just happened to remember I wanted to make a strong 

point on this -- is that we would like you to also consider as 

you provide funding to the public schools -- well I guess 

others, too -- but the oublic schools are the main ;,roblem I 

have. See, in my -cown, we had-- ?air Lawn :..;as a unique school 

district. 'Jm:il _ :-et::..::ed, they iad Driver :::ducation Qnd ·,.;e 
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had it the correct way, 30 hours of classroom, six hours 

behind-the-wheel, and every student was required by a Board of 

Education policy to have Driver Education. So in that way, 

they saw to it that no one was denied it. 

ASSEMBLYMAN NAPLES: Senior year? 

MR. LOMONICO: No we gave it to them -- tenth grade 

they had their classroom--

ASSEMBLYMAN NAPLES: Is that right? 

MR. LOMONICO: --eleventh grade and sometimes tenth 

graders, if they were ready for 

we taught 

it, we put them 

of them. And of 

there but I was, 

behind-the-wheel, too. So all 

course it was under attack while I was 

fortunately, successful. 

ASSEMBLYMAN NAPLES: Who attacked it? 

MR. LOMONICO: I really hate to say it. 

I'm curious. 

ASSEMBLYMAN NAPLES: Come on, say it. You' re out of 

education. You have nothing to worry about. 

MR. LOMONICO: Believe it or not, I found out while I 

thought it was-- Well there were some people who attacked it 

just for financial, economic reasons. 

ASSEMBLYMAN NAPLES: Yeah, right. 

:'1.R. LOMONICO: But I found out-­

rlSSEMBL~~1AN NAPLES: I'm just curious. 

MR. SOMONICO: --to :ny disaoooint:nent and 

embarrassment was that some of the very physical education 

:eachers who ~ere certified to teach Driver Education ~ere 

attacking it, as gym teachers, saying that it disrupted their 

phys ed. program and took kids out of their classes. They 

somehow didn't understand it was part of health, safety, and 

9hysical education as I understood. 

ASSEMBLY11t..AN NAPLES: I think you ~ight see a chanqe ~f 

~ttitude now. 

MR. LOMONICO: But line with that, ·..;hat 
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getting ready to say was that my district did knock out Driver 

Ed. They put it out on--

ASSEMBLYMAN NAPLES: He told me to say that. 

MR. LOMONICO: We bid on it. My firm fortunately got 

the program. They were pleased to see me get it. But we put a 

bid in and had to bid very low to get it. And now what I've 

been told by the principal of that school is that next year the 

program will be offered only after school. We will not provide 

students during school hours. And I told him something about 

this Committee and about legislators and I said, "Well you 

know, you may be funded next year. You may want to run your 

regular program. Hopefully you won't need us." And the 

response from the principal was, "It doesn't matter. Our 

teachers insist that it disrupts their physical education 

program and we're going to offer it only after school no matter 

how we offer it." 

So again, I'd like you folks to consider putting into 

your legislation some constraint on that. You don't want to 

tell the school districts what to do, but I think that you have 

a right to say that when they'er funded for Driver Education 

they must have a bona fide program that's part of the 

curriculum during the day as othe~ courses are. They can 

offer, in addition, instruction after hours. That's fine. But 

to say only after hours, I think they' re doing the same thi:-ig 

that was done in the past, and they're being ~unded for it. 

ASSEMBLYWOMAN RANDALL: Yes, Gerry. 

ASSEMBLYMAN NAPLES: Real quickly, in 

education in certain cases in a lot of cases, 

special 

kids are 

"farmed out" and I use that in a very affectionate way. 

They're sent to schools, 

licensed and accredited. 

private schools, and these schools are 

I see no reason why that couldn't be 

the case with respect to orivate schools concerning ~river Ed., 

too--

LOMONICO: ·!es, .say .3o. 
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ASSEMBLYMAN NAPLES: --as long as they teach content. 

MR. LOMONICO: Well, with the private schools -- some 

that we handle -- it's done during the curriculum, during the 

day and we take them out of gym classes, and whatever, there. 

Public schools are the ones that are changing, unfortunately. 

ASSEMBLYMAN NAPLES: There's a greater link between 

the public and the private sector in education than a lot of 

educators a few blocks down would like to admit--

MR. LOMONICO: Yes. 

MSSEMBLYMAN NAPLES: --and a greater passage of 

dollars. 

ASSEMBLYWOMAN RANDALL: Pat. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ROMA: Do we have a general idea as to the 

number of driving schools that may fit into that category? We 

were talking about public and private schools, and also schools 

that are contracting with the school. 

MR. LOMONICO: It's hard to say. There are many 

schools involved in it about which I'm not aware. I know that 

there are a number of high school people like myself who 

operate driving schools. I know there are other people, not 

high school people, who have certification, nevertheless, which 

enables them to offer the program in that way. I couldn't put 

a figure on it. My only ~hought is that if you re going to do 

something right, you do it 1n such a way that all people 

involved in Driver Education including private driving school 

people, are going to move towards a standard of certification 

and a standard of performance. And that's what our committee 

had suggested: trying to get a uniform curriculum; not just 

for the high schools but that would be included with driving 

schools, a uniform training standard not just a high school 

teachers' book for driving school . 

. ..\SSEMBLTI'!AN KYRILLOS: You' re talking standards and 

certif~cation, 2ot funding. Is :hat ·11hat you :T,eant ::JY your 

-::::orr:ment _, 
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MR. LOMONICO: Well, we're talking about that 

because-- But at the same time funding is sort of tied into 

the· whole concept. You' re going to fund a prope-rly certified 

program~ - run by properly certified people. Again, we are 

watching to see to it that this is the beginning of an upward 

movement of Driver Education rather than something that flies 

for a while, that everybody shoots down, and that's the end. 

We want to see this continue. 

foundation and the beginning. 

We want to see this be a 

I know earlier you've asked questions about the hours 

of training that someone should have. They were very good. 

And how many hours somebody needs. The way we addressed that 

in our committee with regard to requirements was, we came with 

the consensus that we felt that all people, public or private, 

should at least have the first basic cost, and if they're going 

to teach only classroom; then they must have the classroom 

course to prepare them for that. If they' re going to teach 

behind-the-wheel, the behind-the-wheel course. And- then the 

next year they'd have to take another course. 

We talked about the concept of continued.improvement. 

We really didn't put a strong limit on the number of long-term 

credits that they would get. We talked about continuous 

improvement. Yes, maybe after they've had three courses, we'd 

say, "Well you can take a one point seminar here" or maybe 

after six we'd say, "There's a flexibility thought on there." 

We had considered that. We could move either way. Once we got 

this basic standard where they should have at least one strong 

course of classroom preparation, one strong course of 

behind-the-wheel -- if they're going to teach both of those 

and then move on from there so they continue to update and 

continue to improve. In our field you've got to do that. 

ASSEMBL:lWOMAN ~'IDALL: Gerry. 

ASSEMBL:.'MA.L'J NAPLES: In terms of cost here, ::: 'm just 
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the school districts in the State contract or enter into 

contract with a school such as yours, and you're talking about 

certifying, if you will, maybe say a graduating class of 600 

kids. What would it cost for you to prepare one kid, let's 

multiply times 600? 

MR. LOMONICO: You' re talking about offering a high 

school program? 

ASSEMBLYMAN NAPLES: 

idea in terms of cost. 

Yeah, I'm just trying to get an 

~R. LOMONICO: Classroom included, or just 

behind-the-wheel? 

ASSEMBLYMAN NAPLES: The whole thing. The whole thing. 

MR. LOMONICO: Well, I can give you behind the figure 

for 400; behind-the-wheel only for 400. We just worked on one. 

ASSEMBLYMAN NAPLES: Four hundred what? Dollars? 

MR. FOX: We just worked on one for our school 

district for 400 students, so I have those numbers pretty fresh 

in my mind, but it did not include the 30 hours of classroom. 

ASSEMBLYMAN NAPLES: All right. 

MR. FOX: It included just the six hours 

behind-the-wheel. 

?-.SSEMBL YMAN NAPLES : 

cost? 

Okay what would your phase of it 

MR. LOMONICO: The behind-the-wheel? 

ASSEMBL-.:lMAN NAPLES: Ieah. 

MR. LOMONICO: That could vary, depending on the 

driving taught, anywhere from an extreme loss-- I' 'Je seen 

people bid as low as $125 which is kind of ridiculous, to the 

normal figure of around 250 to 300. 

ASSEMBLY'MAN NAPLES: I see nothing wrong Nith the 

private sector being involved. It is in special ed. I hope it 

doesn t :ur~ into a billion dollar industry :~e way it nas with 

5pecial ed. in ~~is State, :iterally :hat 

~·iP. .. :.OMONICO: : :oak at i-: :::iis · . .Jav--
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ASSEMBLYMAN NAPLES: But I see no objection. 

MR. LOMONICO: The way I look at it is that I realize 

that no matter how you look at any of this, there• s money 

involved, but hopefully the money will enable people to hire 

and continue to improve the certification standards of the 

people who work for them and with the students. Otherwise 

sure, you can do it for $125, pay somebody $5 an hour. You 

know what kind of person you're going to get to do it. 

thinking. 

ASSEMBLYMAN NAPLES: Right, right, exactly what I'm 

MR. LOMONICO: It's a good partnership. 

ASSEMBLYWOMAN RANDALL: Joe, you have another question? 

ASSEMBLYMAN KYRILLOS: No, no. 

ASSEMBLYWOMAN RANDALL: Nothing else, gentlemen? 

ASSEMBLYMAN NAPLES: Very good presentation. 

MR. LOMONICO: Just to go onto 4108 just to make sure 

we• re--

ASSEMBLYWOMAN RANDALL: Right, the second bill. 

MR. LOMONICO: Yes, the second bill. There it's the 

same type of recommendation with regards to the very first 

page, item 1, the same with regard to the Department of 

Education. I raised a question in my mind. Maybe I was off on 

it with regards to the phrase, 'While attending secondary 

school." I had raised a question because I was concerned about 

the dropou~, and I was concerned about things ~old :o us in ~he 

past by anyone we. discussed it with -- government or at r:he 

agency level, about the possibility of being accused of being 

discriminatory towards someone who is too poor because he 

dropped out of school to-- So you know, that's why I had a 

question on that. 

I'm just making a note in your minds about it, and you 

have to look into it fur~her. : don't know wha~ to advise you 

on cnat. I just say ~hink about it. 
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On the next page, on page 2, again looking at item 2, 

Part B: "Monies in the fund shall be used for grants to help 

defray the cost of behind the wheel driver training." And then 

it goes on to. say, "The school district or non public secondary 

school," and again we suggest the addition of, "The private or 

private driving school." 

It's consistent all the way through here. Wherever 

that phrase comes up. I won't go through every one of them. 

And then, item three again, the Commissioner of Education, 

again. We'd appreciate 1£ you'd look at all of that. 

With the funding down there the only thought that I 

can bring up-- Well, two thoughts. The one with regard to the 

manner of payment and collection: I think it's a little bit 

unreasonable to ask even the school district, and then of 

course certainly a private school and a private driving school, 

to wait a whole year before they ask for funds for people whom 

they taught and paid monies out to their employees to handle, 

and so on. We'd like to see something different on that; a 

more frequent capability for receiving funds where funding is 

allowed. 

And again, we believe that the proper agency again 

should be, the Division of Motor Vehicle, the Office of Highway 

Safety, Nhichever is decided on. Both are working together and 

I guess they can bill the Treasury Department. One thought we 

had was Treasury Department. Another thougnt in connec~ion 

with that ~as perhaps a voucher system. Maybe vouchers· can be 

given and the students can turn them in, and it might 

simplify. I don't know. You'd have to work that out. I'm 

just throwing the thought out. It's one of the thoughts that 

',.;e kicked around in our Committee session. lmd we thought that 

might be a way even though many of us have problems with the 

::.dea of vouchers. _;s a professional educator : 've had some 

serious concerns about as I served 1n public education. 
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I think those are just the thoughts that I wanted to 

bring out that will hopefully help you to see it so that when 

you make your final decisions on this, it will be, again, the 

right thing. We've just got to do this right. We must 

succeed. All of us, you and us combined because there are too 

many lives at stake in the future. 

ASSEMBLYMAN KYRILLOS: Thank you. 

MR. LOMONICO: Let me see what else. I know, you' re 

dying to get rid of me. I'm trying to get through to make sure. 

ASSEMBLYMAN NAPLES: We think you've covered al 1 t:ie 

bases. We think you're doing a good job. 

MR. LOMONICO: Okay, thank you. I think I covered 

everything. If you have no further questions, I will step 

aside. 

ASSEMBLYMAN NAPLES: Yeah, let me just ask you one 

last question here. I said before, a moment ago, that there 

should be some mini type course taught on regulations in motor 

vehicle laws. In other words, a driver has to know what he's 

doing, and he has to know that he can't make a left-hand turn 

here. He has to know that he can't change lanes in a tunnel or 

something like that. 

Unless you know the rudiments, you can't go to the 

rubrics of something. Don't you think there should be some 

kind of course mandated for a teacher so that if a kid say, 

"Mr. So and So or Y!s. So and So, what do I do in a situation 

like that?" Because let's just take the worst·: If the ~eacher 

can't answer that, how the hell is he going to teach me if he 

doesn't know himself? What kind of driver is he? 

MR. LOMONI CO: I agree with you. In fact, in my time 

I, on my own, r-ead the Tit le 39 of that time f ram cover to 

cover. 

ASSEMBLYMAN NAT ~ES: :t's a good thing to know. 

i:1R. LOMONICO: A.nd I· ll tell you, it· s :ielped 

i::.:-iroughout ;ny career ::.n :nae~ ',vays than ,Jne because--
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ASSEMBLYMAN NAPLES: It might save you a ticket too. 

MR. LOMONICO: --I do know the answer most of the 

time. And I agree, there could be-- It doesn't have to be a 

mini course. I could see a course given on just--

ASSEMBLYMAN NAPLES: I'd take one myself right now-, to 

tell you the truth. 

MR. LOMONICO: Well, I'd take one again. You know, I 

never had one, so I could take one and be very happy with it. 

And I could see that course not really being devoted to Motor 

Vehicle laws and rules and regulations but maybe even bringing 

in some cases that have been decided on the basis of those 

rules and regulations. That people know that the law may read 

something, but there's still a problem when you think you have 

the right of way and you don't do what you supposed to do--

ASSEMBLYMAN NAPLES: You're exactly right. 

MR. LOMONICO: --to prevent the accident. And that 

comes out in a court of law. So yes, I can see that very 

definitely. And I can see-- One more thought before I leave 

-- before I step aside. I can see as we suggested in our 

committee that all drivers should be in a position of being 

required to not only get training before they get their initial 

license but should be in a position to be encouraged to be 

retrained. And the way I put it all the time 1s that if we pay 

$16 -- ~ell $17.50 for the picture license when we renew -- it 

~ould seem that the State should be providing us some means oi 

~pdating so that we're kept abreast of the law instead of 

telling us, "By the way if you violate the laws which you don't 

know and haven't heard about, you're going to be held 

responsible. Ignorance of the law is no excuse." 

. .;nd it can be done in a good way, by enc our aging 

taking the defensive driving course or other courses like is 

0ffered by other groups, periodical:y and as a point reduction. 

a ",?Olm:: savings -:ype oi thing ·t1hicn was a ~hought c.hat came ·:mt 

.):r: -:he Ji~.'"isio:c. Ji :10tor 1enicle 0eonle on J'...lr --:~:.nmnit-::ee. 
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ASSEMBLYMAN NAPLES: I'll tell you, you'll do a good 

job with these kids. The reason I 'm smi 1 ing is I had to pick 

up a 17-year-old daughter of somebody I was going out with, to 

drive up to her mother's home. The kid had just gotten her 

permit, and she was so well versed that she was criticizing the 

hell out of me. Finally I said, "You have your permit?" 

"Yup." And I just pulled right over and said, "Here you 

drive. I'm going to sleep." I mean they really are well 

versed, and I'm very very moved by the kind of job you all do. 

Really. 

ASSEMBLYWOMAN RANDALL: Thank you very much. Yes, Mr. 

Fox. 

MR. FOX: I just want to bring up a couple things. 

Somebody asked a question about how many driving schools would 

be involved in the contracting aspect of it? 

ASSEMBLYMAN NAPLES: I did. 

MR. FOX: Okay, there's approximately 130 driving 

schools in the State of New Jersey. 

ASSEMBLYMAN NAPLES: But not all of them would be 

contracting out. 

MR. FOX: You'll probably be looking at less than 

20%. Now that doesn't mean it wouldn't open up bigger if 

something like this was to take place. 

ASSEMBLYMAN KYRILLOS: Twenty percent of driving 

schools? 

ASSEMBL.fl1AN NAPLES: Of 130. 

MR. FOX: And of the 130 you probably have about 12 

that are either tractor-trailer operators or they're rehab 

people. So that's what you' re looking at: 1n the number of 

schools. 

Two of the things I just want to ask; clarification 

for teachers for certification~ You' re not thinking in terms 

of people having teacher's certificat:es to ~e certified. 

Because if you' ~e doing -::ha-c, you· :ce running :..nto 1 _?robl-2m 
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with the driving school industry because there's very few 

schools that are owned by "high school teachers." You've got 

schools out there that have been out there for 30-35 years. In 

fact the majority have been out there 10 or better years. So 

if you're looking for teachers-- If you come out with a 

teacher's certificate saying, "Well, they have to be teacher's 

certificates to be certified," you' re putting the. curse of 

death right on them. 

MR. LOMONICO: That's why were thinking in terms of 

our Cammi ttee of a certificate that would be offered by the 

Division of Motor -- that would be approved by the Division of 

Motor Vehicles or the Office of Highway Safety or both, rather 

than the Department of Education, although it would be in 

consultation with them. The Department of Education would 

always have to approve their own high school Driver Education 

teacher. That's still something else. 

MR. FOX: I currently hold certificates for 11 high 

schools. I teach in 11 high schools behind the wheel only but 

they're issued where you issued their I.D. certificates for 

this purpose. I'm probably one of the leading driving schools 

in New Jersey. I know in South Jersey we' re contracting. We 

~urrent:y have 11 contracts of high schools ~hich :s like 

dealing with 11 different states because t:hey have their own 

~ay 8f doing business. But ~e just ~ant ~o make sure that ~~e 

Committee is not going to come out and say, ·•well, ::hey r1ave to 

je iigh school teachers ~o teach :n 

ASSEMBLYMAN 

address that at all. 

KYRILLOS: 

::he :1.igh .3Choo l. ,, 

~his legislation doesn't 

MR. FOX: That. was the only concern that ... really had 

that clarifying tha~, that it wouldn't je as such. 

::..ssEMBL1.1'tZ\N :JAPLES; '!ou -Jught -::a :io ::he Voe. Sd. -­

:1...'R... FOX: ?ardon me. 

ASSEMBL"....l}'f...AN NP..PLES: _:;, lot 1Jf Voe. Ed. t9achers 3.re 
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MR. FOX: Yeah. We have a lot of Voe. Ed. teachers. 

Of course you have a lot of people that this has been their 

livelihood for years, and all of the sudden you' re going to 

pull the doors on them. 

ASSEMBLYMAN NAPLES: Alternate route. Alternate 

route. (laughter). 

Oswald. 

Morford. 

MR. FOX: Thank you. 

ASSEMBLYWOMAN RANDALL: Thank you very much. Jean 

I have two more witnesses after Jean. We have Roiann 

Where is Roiann? Oh she's still back there. John 

Henderson from School Boards Association. If there is anyone 

else, if you would give us a slip of paper-- Other than that 

if there is no one further we' 11 have just these three more 

witnesses today. Good morning. 

JEANNE M. 0 SW AL D: Good morning. Thank you very 

much. The Department of Education supports these bills. We 

support the concept of encouraging school districts to offer 

Driver Education Programs. The decrease in the number of 

programs in recent years is reflective of the competing demands 

of the tax dollar in school districts as you're all aware. And 

the proposed funding assistance would certainly serve as an 

~ncentive for districts ~o :einstate or expand the Driver 

Education Programs they already have. 

~e will defer to the Departments of Motor Vehicle and 

Insurance regarding the ~otor Vehicle surcharge, the fund, and 

the insurance reduction that's established in A-4108. 

We support however the establishment of Drivers 

Education Programs and the provision of State funding 

assistance for districts which provide such programs. 

There are two suggestions I'd like ~o make. First, a 

~7ery minor technical ;lOint: -:n .:'..-4108 

establishment :Jf representative cost 

there's a reference to 

cer • 7 ::;mpi .... 

suggest that that be the average cost per pupil, which is what 

-,vhat. 
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The second suggestion concerns the Department of 

Education's administrative responsibilities which are ongoing 

in this legislation. A-4107 mentions the possible need for 

additional personnel and that may be possible or at least part 

of one person's staff time. While ongoing expenses can 

certainly be built into the Department's budget, the initial 

expenses which would be associated with the curriculum 

development, the dissemination, the farm development and the 

staff time for administering the program, for determining the 

statewide average for the year and the eligible students, there 

is no program appropriation. We therefore recommend a $50,000 

appropriation to the Department of Ed. for the initial 

administration. 

I would just like to raise two other points in 

response to some of the comments that were made today. First 

of all, I would like to assure the Committee that if these laws 

are passed, the Department of Education would certainly 

implement them appropriately. As provided by the laws, we 

would follow through on that. Right now Drivers Education is a 

local option, and we have treated it as such, as we do other 

local options. 

The second thing I would want you to know, that I 

·..;ould :ake back to the Department oi Education and the State 

Soard 0f Education the :-ecommendation to review the current 

endorsement requirements for Drivers Education teachers. This 

',vollld be in response to the cecent :-eport ::hat came out f:-om 

the Driver Improvement 

State Board 

Committee and the comments we heard 

today. 

teacher 

The 

certification 

of Education has 

requirements, and 

responsibility 

they would be 

interested in hearing these concerns. Thank you. 

ASSEMBLYWOMAN RANDALL: Any questions for Jean? 

;..ssEMBLYMAN KYRILLOS: Yes. 

,.;.ssEMBL'lWOM/l.N RANDALL: ·1es, Joe. 
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ASSEMBLYMAN KYRILLOS: Jean do you have any further 

comment other than what you've already said to respond to some 

of the concerns about the competency or the qualifications of 

the State Board to design this curriculum as opposed to the 

Division of Motor Vehicles or someone else? 

MS. OSWALD: I would say in regard of the competency 

to assign the curriculum, there's no problem there. And 

there's so many things available right now to work from. I 

talked with Jim Hughes about the number of curriculums they 

looked at in doing their report themselves. That's not the 

problem. I think the concern that was raised was that this 

isn't important to the Department, it would become a 

stepchild. What becomes important to the Department is what 

becomes enacted by law, and what we are instructed to do. 

ASSEMBLYMAN KYRILLOS: With regard to the request for 

a $50, ooo appropriation, is there not anywhere in the 

Department right now somebody or some bureau that oversees 

Driver Education in the State? I know it's a local option, but 

is there anything that exists now in the bureaucracy? 

MS. OSWALD: No, there is not. There are a number of 

local options in the school districts and there are staff 

people in Trenton in a few areas: there's a math specialist, a 

science specialist, but: for the most part there aren't ,9eople 

linked to subjects. 

ASSEMBLYMAN KYRILLOS: ~here 1n the structure o~ 

things, would this kind of program be placed? 

MS. OSWALD: The problems would lie in the funding and 

the reporting. It would probably end up in Bob Swissler's shop 

in Finance, as Asbestos Aid does. He now has as a result of 

enactment of the Asbestos laws some years back, two full-cime 

· staff people just to administer all that goes on in providing 

the funds to districts and so forth. 

Sta-ce agencies involved in chat too: 

?ro-cection. 
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I don't know that requirements in this particular bill 

would require one full-time staff person, nor does he have 

anybody -- especially with the hiring freeze -- that could take 

it on, should it be enacted soon. 

ASSEMBLYMAN KYRILLOS: So you see the money in not 

just a personnel cost but printing and literature. 

MS. OSWALD: At first there's the printing up -- the 

development layout of the curriculum, determination of what 

should be in it. It's going to be a very important 

curriculum. It's the one chat you' re going co be required to 

use if you want to be eligible for funds from the fund that 

you' re establishing. So we want it to be the best popular 

curriculum we can put together. 

Then there's the laying it out, the printing, the 

dissemination, which is probably going to come to $20,000 right 

there. 

ASSEMBLYMAN KYRILLOS: Okay, thank you. 

ASSEMBLYWOMAN RANDALL: Thank you very much, Jean. 

Roiann Morford from the Division of Motor Vehicles. 

The Department of Education wants $50,000. But if you get the 

job, how much do you want? (laughter) 

.ll.SSEMBLYM..Zl.N KYRILLOS: If ~,au say 40, you've got it. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ROMP-.: Depends on the surcharge. 

RO I ANN MORFORD: Madam Chairman, first leL me say 

this. The Department of Education 1s 1n the business oi 

::ducat:.ng students, ::he Division of Motor Vehicles 1s in the 

business of issuing licenses, registrations, and titles in a 

timely, efficient, and effective manner. So, I would have to 

take that back and re look at that issue with respect to Mr. 

Lomonico's suggestion. I have a feeling that you probably 

would end up coming up with a much larger appropriation that 

·.10uld be necessary with DMV. 

~~e are :.n -c:otal su-gport oi the concept t:ha-c has jeen 

0r2san-ced s.nd ·,;e ~:ommena .::..ssemb.i.,;,rman '.Zyr::.::.-=.'.Js '3.nd ,:.ssemb_l,,"T::an 
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Roma for their attempt in trying to deal with this important 

issue. However, as Assemblyman Roma has indicated to this 

Committee in his opening remarks, we have a very severe concern 

about the funding mechanism by which they 1 re trying to get the 

Education course off the ground: 

One, the Director feels that there is no correlation 

between that person who in this State is termed a bad driver 

and the educational program on students in the secondary school 

level. 

Secondly, from an administrative problem, we have been 

working for three years very diligently to improve the image of 

the Division of Motor Vehicle and I think, personally, we have 

come a long way in attaining that goal. We feel that in 

dealing with the restoration and an increase in the restoration 

fee, that this is a back door method and back door approach. 

The customers that we will have to deal with will not 

understand.why $25 of that $55 has to go to a Driver Education 

program. 

You are already, as Assemblyman Roma has pointed out, 

a restoration on a bad driver. You I ve got the gamut from a 

DWI, at $1000 a year surcharge for three years, a $500 fine 

up-front for first offense, and a six-month suspension of your 

license, and then we come along and administratively say, 

"Thirty dollars for your restoration fee." You have a Blood 

Alcohol Countermeasures Program which the people have to go to; 

t:hat' s $80. Plus they '-.lsually recommend counseling ::or anv 

number of days or hours with a licensed counselor, to the tune 

of $80-$125 an hour for those people. 

You've got the revoked license. That's another $250 a 

year for three years for surcharge. Five hundred dollars 

up-front and a six month suspension of the license. 

Then ·,1e •Jet down to the lesser degrees, if you wi2.l, 

bad driver. A person Nr~tes a check to renew his registration 
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and it ' s a bad check. We hit him for the $30 restoration fee 

and we will suspend his license until such time as he makes 

good on the check. 

You have a person under the Parking Off ens es 

Adjudication Act who is an 80-year-old man who misplaces a 

parking ticket. That law was amended in 1985 to provide for 

one outstanding parking summons not paid, for the Division to 

suspend the driver's license. In suspending the license of 

this 80-year-old man we then turn around and hit him for a $30 

restoration fee in order to get his license back. 

What we are saying to you is that we have another 

alternative to suggest to you. I know that I explained to 

Assemblyman Roma the increase of the registration and the 

increases of the licensing fee. And in general, if you're 

going to look to Motor Vehicle for the conduit to collect your 

fees, I understand politica+lY that's a very sensitive issue 

and not one which the Legislature would look favorably upon. 

However, we do have another alternative for you and 

that would be to increase the learner's permits in this State. 

Currently last year we issued 520,000 permits across-the-board 

and that may be a better mechanism by which to attain your 

funding. !here :s a causal ~elationshio between the permit and 

the· people you' re trying to educate :rather than the ''bad 

dr:vers." So, :?hilosophically we would not be opposed to that 

~ype of increase in fees. 

:f you increase the ~estoration ~ee, it's another 

administrative problem for us. We will have to go back and 

reprogram the comprehensive system because both on the 

licensing file a.nd on the registration file, you see when you 

look at the two -- ~estoration fee paid or unpaid at $30, as it 

~urrently stands by ~egulation. 

So :hose are some of the problems you have from ,.is 

·,n~n r:-espect wit~ ::he r-estoration fee, usinq chat. 
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ASSEMBLYWOMAN RANDALL: Comments? 

ASSEMBLYMAN ROMA: I have a couple of questions. 

ASSEMBLYWOMAN RANDALL: Yes, Pat. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ROMA: You've come a long way since the 

initial conversation. (laughter) 

MS. MORFORD: That's my job, Assemblyman. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ROMA: But what I'd like to know is how 

many people fall in that category? And I realize· it· s a little 

difficult perhaps--

MS. MORFORD: Of what? 

ASSEMBLYMAN ROMA: The person that writes the bad 

check. 

MS . MORFORD : I've already tried to check into that 

for you, Pat, and in reality I would have to run a program to 

separate all the restoration causes out. And at this time, 

between Thursday ~nd today I wasn't -- obviously we weren't 

able to do that. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ROMA: Yeah I'd be concerned if we had a 

large number of people that were paying that $30 for a bounced 

check. Because I'm sure there are a couple of situations where 

people unfortunately, think they're doing the right thing, and 

I'm sure that that is the smaller ~ercentage. But I certainly 

think the idea of the 1 earner · s permit is another alternative 

to the funding. 

One of the problems, not necessarily political-­

There is a general perception out there, as you well know, that 

people are paying for these other drivers. What we're 

attempting to do is to effect some sort of legislation that 

will take care of all of these different issues. It certainly 

is complicated, but I think that :. t' s something that we can 

discuss, certainly. at a future Committee hearing in terms of a 

:earner·s 9ermit or some combination. 

cooperation . 

. 1-SSEMBL~..:.,,./'l0:1..~.N .?.ANDALL: -:es, Joe. 
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ASSEMBLYMAN KYRILLOS: Where does the current $30 for 

restoration go to now? 

MS. MORFORD: It goes to the general fund. We 

generate in revenue approximately $500 million for the State. 

ASSEMBLYMAN KYRILLOS: If you want to make the 

argument that we should bite into that $30 you have now, what 

about the bad checks and the misplaced parking tickets of 

senior citizens--

MS. MORFORD: Misplaced parking tickets--

ASSEMBLYMAN KYRILLOS: --with your current $30 

restoration fee? 

MS. MORFORD: A portion of that-- The parking tickets 

go directly to the municipalities for funding. 

ASSEMBLYMAN KYRILLOS: No, I'm talking about the 

person who misplaces a parking ticket and loses his license, 

and needs to pay the $30 to get it restored. 

MS. MORFORD: It goes back to the general treasury. 

ASSEMBLYMAN KYRILLOS: I understand. Your argument 

about the burden that we're placing on them holds true now and 

has held true for a number of years. And as far as 

reprogramming the computers, I'm sure if you increased the 

learner's permit, you'd have to reprogram your computers for 

>:hat, as well. 

MS . MORFORD : No, the comprehensive system does not 

:ndicate 3. learner· s permit out chere. tle have an auto pick 

per:.od. ~t does not have a fee on the system ·,/hereby counter 

the restoration fee, it shows up on both the 5.2 million 

licensing and 6 million registrations that we have out there 

when we suspend. 

of burden. 

So that's what we' re talking about in terms 

ASSEMBLYMAN KYRILLOS: Okay, I 'm not f ami 1 i ar enough 

'.Ji th your system 0£ oner at ion to really comment. "lou calkea. 

-:ibOUt ::.mage ,:Jr :he JMV, staying on .Jlt ::..n 

·-::2rms :Jr ::ow ::his ··JOuld iur-:: --:hat ~rr:age. 
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MS. MORFORD: Because people-- Let's be honest about 

it. That's a hidden way -- a hidden cost of user fee and it's 

an administrative way of generating revenue. 

ASSEMBLYMAN KYRILLOS: A hidden cost from my 

perspective and I don't mean to quarrel with you I know 

you' re just carrying the message here is the $30 that we 

have now that just gets thrown into a-- It seems 1 ike an 

arbitrary figure, and just gets thrown into the general 

treasury. This would have a purpose. As far as I'm concerned, 

there is a correlation between bad drivers and people who have 

lost their licenses for writing a bad check or whatever, but 

for the worst of reasons and assuming some responsibility for 

the safety of our roadways and the safety and wel 1-being and 

training of new, young drivers. To me there is a correlation. 

But I appreciate your concerns, and obviously we need to hear 

them. 
ASSEMBLYMAN NAPLES: I was just wondering if I may, 

Madam Chairman -- with that kind of revenue, are you available 

for bond issues? (laughter) 

MS. MORFORD: Wel 1 I think we' re the second largest 

State agency to be generating revenue. 

ASSEMBL~.N NAPLES: Be careful, you mav be next. 

MS. MORFORD:· No thank you, no thank you. 

.Zl.SSEMBLY'"w'OMAN RANDALL: I'm sure we'lJ.. take a look at 

the numbers there, Roiann, on increasing learner's permit's 

fees. If that doesn't appear to be enough though in ;:::erms or 
matching up, then you come back to maybe a combination of the 

two, which brings up your problem of the reprogramming. I'm 

surprised that it's that significant of a problem to have to 

deal with a reprogramming process whenever you talk about an 

increase in that fee. I just thought you had such a wonderful 

state-of-the-art system. 

Z1S. MORFORD: L{o, ".ve have to go through--
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ASSEMBLYMAN KYRILLOS: The Attorney General keeps 

telling me about the great system you have and how nimble they 

are. (laughter) 

MS. MORFORD: We have to go through OTIS and we have 

priorities and they compete with State Police and Criminal 

Justice and every other agency that uses that type of a 

system. And that's where you have your problem. 

I think that in talking with staff and looking at the 

number of permits that we have issued, you can, in effect, get 

the funding mechanism that you need by increasing that permit 

by $5 or $6 across-the-board. If the figures are correct-­

Republican staff has come up with it affects 85,000 potential 

children in this State and they were looking to subsidize up to 

$50 a course, so you could get that by doing that on the 

learner's permit. 

ASSEMBLYWOMAN RANDALL: I don't know if those figures 

are correct. I'd like to think they are but--

MS. MORFORD: Yeah well I mean I'm only depending on 

that and--

ASSEMBLYWOMAN RANDALL: This time of year we can't 

agree. Nobody can agree on figures. (laughter) 

figures. 

ASSEMBL"YM'~..N KYRILLOS: Well, we'll look into those 

ASSEMBLYT~OMAN RA..N"DALL: Yes we will. All right. 

!1S . MORFORD : Thank you . 

)\SSEMBLYWOMAN RANDALL: Thank you very much, Roi ann. 

John Henderson, School Boards Association. Our last witness. 

JOHN HENDERSON: Thank you, Madam Chairman. 

ASSEMBLYMAN NAPLES: The best for last. I have $50 

bet on what you're going to say. 

MR. HENDERSON: Oh, no. 

ASSEMBLYMPu~ ~-JAPLES: And I'm :iot going to tell you I':n 

not crazv. 
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MR. HENDERSON: Actually there are problems and 

benefits going -- being last. The benefit is hearing everybody 

else. The problem is saying something new. 

We'd like to, through the Chair, and if we could have 

your permission, ask a few questions of previous testifiers 

which we think would help the Committee in their deliberations 

if that would be possible. 

ASSEMBLYWOMAN RANDALL: If they're still here and they 

wish to. 

MR. HENDERSON: Thank you. The bill states that only 

40% of the school districts offer comprehensive programs. I 

wanted to ask either Fred or Jim if they know the percentage of 

districts-- We' re trying to avoid taking a rvey on our own 

and its cost and whatnot. If you've done the work, what 

percentage of school districts offer the first phase, the 

theory course alone? We believe it's the majority of schools. 

MR. HUGHES: (speaks from audience) Yeah. 

MR. MILLER: (speaks from audience) I think it's 

high. The classroom Driver Education right now is high. 

MR. HENDERSON: That's an important point because 

what's missing here is the behind-the-wheel component . 

. ll.SSEMBLYWOMAN RANDALL: In other words the 

comprehensive plan 1s only offered by about 40% of the 

districts. 

MR. HENDERSON: That's right. 

ASSEMBL:lWOMAN RANDALL: 3ut if you' re talking about 

classroom instruction, you are up to about 90%. 

MR. HENDERSON: Thank you fellows, you saved us a lot 

of time. The second point of information-- Our understanding 

1s that the program -- the projected budget 

funding, one-third would be three-and-a-half 

for the first year. :s that correct? 

M.R. HUGHES: Yes. 
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ASSEMBLYWOMAN RANDALL: Are those the figures you 

have, Jim? 

MR. HUGHES: Approximately. 

ASSEMBLYMAN. KYRILLOS: Yes, that is correct. 

MR. HENDERSON: Then our calculation is that if you 

raise the driver permit fee from $5 to $25 you would now be 

talking the kind of money that would get school districts to 

take part in this program. I think I can, first of all, say to 

you that the School Board Association needs to take this 

legislation to our Legislative Committee-- Yes. 

MS. MORFORD: (speaks from audience) John I'd like to 

correct you. My alternative approach was to increase by five 

or six dollars the basic learner's permit which is currently 

issued at five dollars. 

MR. HENDERSON: I know, I didn't mean to misrepresent 

your testimony but--

MS. MORFORD: No, but I heard $25. 

MR. HENDERSON: Well, that's what we' re suggesting. 

That's what we're suggesting. 

ASSEMBLYWOMAN RANDALL: He feels that's what might be 

necessary to do the job. 

MR. HENDERSON: Because the first point that I want to 

leave with is chat ~eve heard a lot or 3incere ~estimony 

today, and I can tell with some experience with the School 

3oards Associat:ion, I don t r:now of one school dist:::ict chac 

'N'ill take this program on at one--chird funding. 

of one. 

I don't know 

The legislators here were witness to our rally last 

Thursday about full funding. The programs like this are the 

first to go, and more will go this year. : t ' s as s imp 1 e as 

that. Therefore, to be serious about this program, we must 

concern ourselves wi~h the funding. 

de suggest :har. :he $25 Eee :or :he Learner· s 9ermi-: 

.:. s :101: :.na-ppropr:. 2.t2 in -:his day 3.nd .3.ae. 
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time it was raised, if we add in the inflation over the years 

$25 might comport more realistically with today's economy. So, 

that's the issue the School Boards is focusing on. 

The other things that we raise, perhaps of some 

interest, that would not cause us to oppose the bill, but we 

wonder if the Committee considered the discrepancy between 

certification and licensing. There is an interesting 

difference. Right now the certification is only three 

credits. We have no problem with it going to six. We're very 

intrigued by the fact that driving schools' staff must take a 

three phase test. A written test -- correct me if I'm wrong, 

John a written test, a tougher driving test, and then 

finally take a DMV person aside and teach them a lesson. 

We suggest and again it would not cause us to 

oppose the bill, Assemblyman Kyrillos -- perhaps an option in 

that extra three credit area you're talking about, or allowing 

the candidate to take a defensive driving course, a AAA course, 

and subject themselves to what we think is this rather 

intriguing accountability aspect of the licensing procedure 

that is not involved in certification. 

If I can be smart for a moment, those of us with 

basketball background are absolutely sure that Bobby Knight is 

a terrific teacher and f aoulous coach. I 'm not sure '.J.nder any 

circumstances I'd want him ceaching Driver Education. This 

would come out perhaps, and it may QOt be caught by the curren~ 

licensing ::est, but actually having a candidate teach a :esson 

to the DMV is an intriguing thing that is not posed here and we 

throw out to you for your ~onsideration. 

ASSEMBLYWOMAi~ RANDALL: You could ask John Thompson to 

teach the course but he might not show up. (laughter) 

MR. HENDERSON: This ties in also to another concern 

about supply and demand. ~e ~ould propose a grandfather clause 

in ::he :egislat:.on a.s a ;-:1atter of stabiliz::..ng :he suppiy or 
Dr~ver Educat:.on ~eachers. But -grobably -;1ould ~"1ave r:o 'i?ronl2rr: 
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with requiring the would-be grandfathered current Driver 

Education teachers to also go through this licensing. It again 

comes to as an odd discrepancy that appears in one hand the 

standards in driving · schools may be tougher. True they don't 

have a bachelor's degree, they don't have to take the six 

credits, but they do have to perform in a way, in a accountable 

way, that the would-be certified teachers don't have to perform. 

Thank you, Madam Chairman, members. 

ASSEMBLYWOMAN RANDALL: Thank you, gentlemen. 

Gentlemen, any last questions? 

ASSEMBLYMAN KYRILLOS: Just a comment, I think Roiann 

is gone but I was informed -- there she is -- when we talk 

about learner's permits, we' re not just talking about the 17 

year ·old that gets a new learner's permit. We' re talking 

about people that move into the State from other states. 

MS. MORFORD: (speaks from audience) Yes, that's-­

ASSEMBLYMAN KYRILLOS: We're talking about people that 

want to drive a motorcycle. There's a whole host of categories. 

MS. MORFORD: You have a special learner's permit 

issued to those students that would be 16, 16-and-a-half years 

of age. You have the basic driver's permit which when I moving 

:rom Pennsylvania I had ~o :1pply for on cominq to this State. 

Then you've got the motorcycle permit. You've got the omnibus 

~ermit and you've got the articulated license permit. 

:\SSEMBLTI1AN KYRIL:..os: So, r;;e' re t:alking about a lot 

of people, a broad section of the populace. 'Ne'-ce n01: calking 

about kids that are learning to drive for the first time. 

MS. MORFORD: Right, right. 

ASSEMBLYMAN KYRILLOS: We're talking about correlation 

and ~hatnoc. We've got to take that into account. 

~SSEMBLYMAN NAPLES: How do --:rou feel about -cnandatory 

seat belts in chese-- (laughter) 

:!ffi. HENDERSON: I had the nicest conversation with -Jim 

:-iuohes ·mt: i::. ·7cu .:ad_ :: :J ':Jr ::.:ig ':::lat ·.: D. 
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ASSEMBLYMAN KYRILLOS: John, you really think that no 

school board in the entire State would take advantage of this? 

Have you polled this? 

MR. HENDERSON: I don't want to deceive you, 

Assemblyman Kyrillos. Our protest last week was very sincere. 

The flip side of what I said is I believe that more Driver Ed. 

programs will be cut this year. It is out there. They go. 

Librarians go. Anything that isn't mandated goes. Maintenance 

in the system goes. Facilities get worse. Anything that is 

hanging out there that isn't mandated will be cut. And I can 

almost assure you with this current budget, that's exactly what 

will happen. 

ASSEMBLYMAN KYRILLOS: I understand--

MR. HENDERSON: It will be down less than 40, perhaps 

30. 

ASSEMBLYMAN KYRILLOS: I understand what you' re 

saying. And those of us that were out there pushing and 

supporting full funding can sympathize with what you're 

saying. But in the absence of full funding for a whole host of 

current mandates and programs, we need to be practical on -this 

program, and that's why the money is what it is. But thank you. 

ASSEMBLYWOMAN AANDALL: : want to thank everyone for. 

coming. I'm sure Joe Palaia will let everyone know when this 

·tJill be posted for consideration for vote by the Cammi ttee. 

The transcript of the hearing will be available within a couple 

of weeks through the OLS. Gus, Gus Nasmith. 

A U G U S T U S 
audience) Excuse me, 

sponsor specifically 

N A S M I T H, 

may I just make 

requested that I 

E S Q.: (speaks from 

a comment because the 

invite the insurance 

industry who had concerns to say something. 

quiet but it's late. 

I don't want ~o be 

ASSEMBL-:{MAN HAPLES : You're usually ~ocal when it's 

early, the insurance industry. 
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ASSEMBLYWOMAN RANDALL: Just to make sure so we pick 

you up for our record, can you come around here and sit by the 

mikes, please? You can tell us your title while you're at it. 

MR. NASMITH: (complies) My name is Augustus Nasmith, 

I'm a lawyer and I represent the National Association of 

Independent Insurers, and I hope that I can express our 

concerns to the sponsor. Do you want me relate them now? 

ASSEMBLYMAN KYRILLOS: Sure. 

ASSEMBLYWOMAN RANDALL: Please. 

MR. NASMITH: Number one, as to the 10% mandatory 

discount. We think that the discount should be such the 

principle you' 11 recognize in succeeding years, whatever the 

statistics show. Number two, the rate reduction goes to the 

driver for a period of five years after completion of a 

course. I'm no expert, but I don't know whether the value of a 

course sticks with one for five years. Previous legislation 

has used the term of three years. I think, in my personal 

opinion, five is too long. 

Third, the point accumulation of six points which 

knocks out the credit makes sense to us. · It indicates that the 

course didn't quite stick with this person. But I think to say 

that it has to be six points within the immediately preceding 

:, . ..;a-year period 1s qetting :oo much of a break. And the credi-:: 

ought to expire as soon as somebody gets the six points. Thank 

you :or cne :ime . 

. :;.ssEMBLYl~OMAN RANDALL: Thank you very much. 

ASSEMBLYMAN KYRILLOS: I just have one question. What 

kind of discount do most companies currently offer for those 

'N'ho take Driver Education courses? 
:,m. NASMITH: ~ honestly don't know. I' 11 have to 

find out. 

~SSEMBLYMAl~ KYRILLOS: I· m ::old tnat at ::.east 

:0%, somet:.rnes e~.,ren :-iigher ,- so i ':n :~ot looking ::o .:educe 

:-:1aybe 'lD Jo 7ou ~now of~hand? 
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MR. NASMITH: I don't. 

ASSEMBLYMAN KYRILLOS: Okay. I have a letter f rorn a 

constituent saying some offer up to 20% discount. We'll find 

that out. Thank you. 

ASSEMBLYWOMAN RANDALL: All right, thank you everyone 

for corning. We'll stand adjourned. 

(HEARING CONCLUDED) 
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NEW JDSIY STATE FEDIIATION o, WOMEN'S auas 

David Rosen, S aff Associate 
Assemblv Educa ion Committee 
State House An ex 
CN 319 
Trenton, NJ 08 25 

January 26, 1989 

ie: Legislative Hearing 

::. ' -

Assembly Bills A-4107 and. A-41C3 

Having inv stigated Assembly Bills A-4107 and A-4108 
I wish to regi ter my support of these bills. 

It bas bee proven that drivers who have had driver 
education are etter drivers, and. I am most pleased to 
see a uniform d iver education curriculum. 

Si::_c erely /J 
/~. !-(~ 

~s'ter, Stace Ghai:::-:nan 
Publ~c Affairs Depar~~ent 
Safety Division, NJSFWC 
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High"Way Safety Conference 
Division of New Jersey State Safety Council 

6 COMMERCE DRIVE •CRANFORD, NEW JERSEY 075)16 •(201) 272-n12/2930 

A NONPROFIT, NONGOVERNMENTAL PUBLIC SERVICE ORGANIZATION DEDICATED TO THE PREVENTION OF ACCIDENTAL DEATH ANO INJURY 
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Traffic Safety 
Committees of: 
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Janua:cy 26 , 19 89 

Honorable Josei;n A. Palaia 
Cllainnan of the Frlucation Ccmnittee 
of the General Asserroly 
lb:m 341 
State House Anne..~ 
State So:eet 
Trenton, New Jersey 08625 

rear Asserrblyman Palaia: 

'Ihe Highway Safety Cbnference has supported driver training programs 
that would inpact on traffic safety in New Jersey. '!here has been a 
serious oocline in the quality of these pr03.tams to a point where they 
are alnost non existent. It is ver:y intX:>rtant that drivers on our 
congested roadways ha-ve the special skills that today's traffic patterns 
demand. Ori ver error is responsible for al.rcost 85 % of all our serious 
or fatal acciae.nts. 

'llle Safety Cbnference and its sections fully supp:,rt A-1407 and A-1408 
and urge the passage of +-.. b.ese bills. 'Ihese laws will upgrade t.11.e 
•~ity of ~ .. e high school is dri-ver :=aining programs. 

'Ihe stUClel'lt will be better prepared to cope with driving prcblern.s 
'?Jlera-c.ed i.."'1 the mix of small :;a.rs and big t.ruc.1,~ on overc....~,.;ded 
iighways. .\ \v-ell trained driver will avoid accidents and ::hereby 
save lives, -:..:i..ne and nnney and place less of a :=inancial drain on 
c11e state : s resources. 

We urge passage of these two in;:ortant bills. 

'-::ha.inn.an \, 

CHAIRMAN, BAUCE MONTGOMERY, Fleet and Leasing Manager. Ford Motor Company; VICE CHAIRMEN. GEORGE HAGEMEISTER. Vice President. Gannett 
OutdOOr Co .. inc. ot New Jersey; RODEN S. LIGHTBODY. Trank: Engineer, Ocean County; RICHARD W. SCHATZEL. Fleet Satety Coordinator. The New Yor1t Times; 
SECRETARY, HARRY J. VAN LENTEN. Director, Traffic Division, New Jersey State 5a1ety Council. 



High'Way Safety Conference 
Division of New Jersey State Safety Council 

6 COMMERCE DRIVE •CRANFORD, NEW JERSEY 07~18 •(201) 272-n12/2930 

A NONPROFIT, NONGOVERNMENTAL PUBLIC SERVICE ORGANIZATION DEDICATED TO THE PREVENTION OF ACCIDENTAL DEATH ANO INJURY 

SECTIONS 

Traffic Safety 
Committees of: 

Atlantic 
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Januaey 27, 1989 

Honorable Joseph A. Palaia 
Cnainnan of the Education O:mnittee 
of the General Asserrbly 
R:x:m 341 
State House Annex 
State Street 
Trenton, New Jersey 08625 

rear Assemblyrran Palaia: 

W:>rld farcous race drivers Andl::etti and Rutherford work hard at being 
skilled drivers and pay close attention to their driving. '!hey say 
that the nation's streets and highways would oe much safer if the 
notoring puolic did the sarre thing. Driver Education Programs, early 
in life, help develop these driving skills so necessary to the safe 
operation of a noter vehicle, but m:,st high schools have eliminated 
the "behind the wheel" portion of this inp:)rtant training program. 
In surveys conducted oy the Burlington County section of the Highway 
Safety Conference, rrost high school programs have deteriorated to 
classrcan lectures. 

i\ccidents cost rroney \ttlic::h a£fect the family and ccmnunity in mmy 
ways. "Budget-restrair1ts" are the reason given when Driver F.ducation 
Programs are curtailed. Persons who take driver training .:-edu::e their 
chances of having an accident by as much as 32 .8% and driver -_raffic 
violations by 24.9% thus reducing the high cost of accidents. 

A-4107 and A-4108 would restore the Driver FJ:lucation Program to its 
rightful place in preparing nav drivers to avoid serious accidents. 
OUr ccmnittee urges the passage of these i.rrportant bills, since 
"Driver Error" is the cause of nost fatal accidents. Young drivers 
are involved in a disproportionate nurrber of accidents, when canpared 
with other age groups. 'lhese bills '...Uuld help our young drivers to 
change t.his statistic. 

'::hank you :or your .interest and support on this _inifxJrt.ant .:.ssue. 

TL:dk 

' 
3ir.'.czrely ,i) ,, ,'"~ ,.,; . ,..., , .· ·v• .,-.... , 
Tan~ki \ j 
Cl1ainnan, Bu:rlington--c.anrl=n 
Traffic Safety Ccmnittee 

CHAIRMAN. BRUCE MONTGOMERY, Fl~t and Leasing Manager, Ford Motor Comoany; VICE CHAIRMEN. GEORGE HAGEMEISTER, Vice President. Gannett 
Outdoor Co .. Inc. of New Jersey; RODEN S. LIGHTBODY. Traffic Engmeer. Ocean County; RICHARD W. SCHATZEL. Fleet Satety Coordinator, The New York nmes; 
SECRETARY, HARRY J. VAN LENTEN. Director, Tratfic Division, New Jersey State Satety Council. 
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0 COMMERCE DRIVE• CRAHFORO. NEW JERSEY 07011 • ~1) 272-7712/2130 

A NONPftOFIT, NONGOYERNMENT Al PUBLIC SERVICE ORGANIZATION OEOtCA TED TO THE PREVENTION OF ACCIOENT AL DEA TH AHO tNJUftY 

September 13, 1988 

DRIVER IMPROVEMENT COMMl:Tl'EE 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

Although young drivers are greatly over-represented in all auto110bile 

crashes, and especial1y in fatal crashes, .there is no consistent 

statewide effort to teach young drivers the skills and attitudes they 

need to drive safe1y. The secondary school Driver Education Programs 

that do exist are the responsibility of local school districts operating 

within minimum state guidelines. 

As a result of increasing fiscal constraints in recent years, school 

boards have terminated existing programs or declined to establish 

:_Jroqrams. :n :.he past :J years, t."'lere has been a so ?ercent decline ::.n 

the number of comprehensive (JO, 6) Driver Education Programs offered 

jy secondary schools in t.~e zta~a at no charge to t..~e student and ~any 

other districts are c,pnsiderinq the terDination ot their Driver 

Education Programs. 

The lack of comprehensive Driver Education and ·the continued erosion of 

t..~e programs offered means that an increasing number of initial drivers 

have no formal training in sate driving techniques and attitudes. That 

:ack is quite litaral1y a ~~tarot lite and dea-cb tor not only initial 

:iri vers, but .:i.11 other l'lighway users -1.s ~s1all. ·!he hign ::1umoer '.) r 

Jersey, and contributes to the auto1110bile insurance premium crisis. 

1 IV 
'1/\ 

CHAIMIAN. SAUCE MONTGOMERY. FMet 1111d lAaa6nq ......... Rwd Mo1cw Coffloanv: Vt~ CHAIRMEN. GEOAOE HAGENBSTEA. 'llce ~....-nt. Gann«I 
OIMoorCo~ lftc:.ol .... .-..,; AOOENS. LIOHT800Y. Tf'llfflc~.OcNnCounty:AICHMIOW. SOtATZEl..,.... s..tyCoorcllMlor, Thoe ... Yon nm-; 
SECAETARY, HAMY J. VAH LENTEN. Dlnctow. Traffic OtwWan. New Jen,ay 91ae s.t.ty Councl. 
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The Hew Jersey Driver Education/Improveaent Collllittee• was foriled bf the 

Nev Jersey State Safety· Council to evaluate the present status. ot Driver 

Education and Driver l:aprovaJNJlt activities. ·.The co~ttee reviewed the 

current state ot Driver Education and Driver Improvement in Hew Jersey 

and identified the principal probieJIS af tecting Driver 

Education/Improvement e~torts. 

to be effective, quality Driver 

The comaittee determined that in order 

Education 11ust be available -~-ti> all 

initial drivers. In· order to retain existing progra11S and restore 

terminated programs, funding on a per student basis must be made 

available. 

As a result, the committee moved to develop reco1DJDendations for the 

creation of a comprehensive statewide Driver Education and Improvement 

Program provided by both public and private sector which will address 

deficiencies in the current systea. 

The principal recommendations of the committee are: 

1. Develop a required comprehensive Driver Education and Improvement 

package that would include: a) training !or all drivers prior to 

initial licensure, b) special em~hasis ~rograms for problem 

drivers, and c} periodic Driver Improvement/Refresher programs for 

all drivers. 

.., 
"-• Develop a unifor= Driver Education curriculum for the traditional 

30 clock-hour 11ini111lDl classroom and 6 clock-hour 11inimum 

behind-the-wheel instruction, (observation tim~ does not satisfy 

t..~e behind-the-wheel ti?ae requirement}. The 30 and 6 program shall 

be a condition for initial licensing tor all individuals under ~ge 

18. { co-~pproved ~Y t..,e :1ew Jersey u,eparr-2ent ot Zducation and :rew 

,;ersey .Oiviaion ~ :to-cor 7e.niclo Sarvicas :-ind :·!ew Jerney Division 

of Jighway Tra~~~c Safaty}. 

* (List ot parcic1pa--c.ing comait:tae ~ai:>er:J and :2sourc3 ;,-ersons 

attached) 
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3. Develop a unifona Driver Education/Improvement Instroctor 
certification curriculUlll. There shall be parity of instructor 
qualifications for al1 secondary and private school instructors who 
present the 30 and 6 prograa. Miniaua three college credit teacher 
preparation course in driver education classroom subject content 
shall be required for all instructors of the classroo~ phase and an 
additional ainlll\DI three college credit course in behind-the-wheel 
subject content sha1l be required tor a11 instructors of the 
behind-the-wheel phase (6 credits). 

CUrrently certified instructors can aeet upgraded certification 
requirements by completing a three credit college ~affic safety 
course or by· attending approved continuing education programs 
(3.0) within a three year period. 

4. Develop a uniform Driver Education curriculum for a 7 clock-hour 
miniuum classroom and 3 clock-hour minimum behind-the-wheel 
familiarization program to be required as a condition for initial 
licensure for all individuals 18 years of age _and over (New York 
State has a similar requirement). 

5. Instructor certification for the 7 and 3 program shall be the 
satisfactory completion of a three credit college Driver Education 
teacher certification course which includes both classroom and 
behind-the-wheel subject content and teaching methodology. 

6. Teachers for all (JO• 6 - 7 • 3) programs shall be authorized to 
administer law :mowledge test and vision screening. Division of 
Motor Vehicle Ser~ices personnel shall monitor tbe testing 
procedures. Division ot Motor Vehicles Serrices shall be assigned 
t..'le 3dministration ot t.'le JO , 6 and t."le 7 .ii J programs. 

; 4 Jivision ot ~otor Vehicle Services shail ut;>grade the quality of the 
existing driver testing program. (road test) by adopting the 
American Association ot Motor Vehicle Administrators - Certified 
Driver :!xaainer prograa. 

3. ?artial State tunding 3hall be ?rovided. !or all JO and 6 Driver 
Education Programa. Possible .sources of funding may be dedication 
of specific ~otor vehicle taea au~~ as fines or rggist~ation 1nd 
license :aes .. {The Lagislature i1.as set .a ?rscsdant. for s..!si.nq 
1edica1:.0d funds,. i. a. , .'llconol 3Urcharges). 
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9. Develop a special rmaedial package of instruction for all problem 

driven. Thia package ahal1 include the existing Probati'onary 

Driver Programs adJllinistered. by the Division of Motor Vehicle 

Services. 

10. 

The package could also include a court mandated driver improve11ent 

prograa si•ilar to Florida and other states and a motor vehicle 

violation point reduction and/or insurance preaiwa reduction based 

upon satisfactory coapletion of any of the approved p~ograms, as in 

New York State, Delaware and a nWlber of other states. 

Utilize existing COllUIUDity programs for individuals who desire 

periodic improvement or their driving ability. This would be an 

incentive oriented proposal utilizing programs approved by the 

Director of the Division of Motor ·-Vehicle Services such as, 

the AARP 1 s 55 Alive Program, AAA 1 s Driver Improvement Program, and 

the National Safety Council 1 s Defensive Driving Courses. 

Instructors for these programs shall be trained and certified by 

the sponsoring organizations and approved by the Director o! Motor 

Vehicle Services. Instructors for these courses shall not be 

required to take the college teacher preparation course/s raquired 

ot teachers who instruct the 30 and 6 and 7 and 3 programs. 

11. An ongoing evaluat"ion ot all recommended programs shall '.Je 

conducted by government agencies which have responsibility for 

driver iaproveaent and by an advisory comaittee which shall include 

but not restricted to the organizations serving on the present 

Driver !mproveJNnt ColDlittee. 

:2. The Lagislature ~t t.be 5tata ot Nev Jersey and the ~ew .; ~rsey 

Congressional delegation ara r9ques-c.ed t.o _?et:it:i.on ::...--ie :1aciona.i. 

:Ughway '::'::-::if!ic Jar~ty :':.d::linisc:::at:..on to -=~inst:n:.a ~:1.iqn school 

dr.:. ver Kiuc:u::.on ~:.a l "1r:..ority .:n:andard. 

1X 
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PRQBIP STATE;MEHT 

Since the advent of the age of the autoaobile~ writers, and commentators 

have praised and decried the auto' a impact on. society. On the · one land, 

the auto has been hailed as the vehicle for unparalleled ecODDaic 

growth, prosperity and •obility, and on the other hand, bas been dalllned 

as an instrwaent that baa severed the bonds ot! society. 

Whether it is seen as a boon or a curse, however, the auto has been 

recognized as a terrible instrument of destruction. Automobile crashes 

have taken more lives than all ot our nation's wars. The costs 

associated with automobile crashes are counted in the tens of billions 

of dollars nationwide each year. 

Figures developed by the National Highway Traffic Safety Administration, 

when applied to the accidents which occurred in New Jersey in 1986, 

indicate that cost to the State approached $3.l billion.* That cost is 

borne directly by the individuals involved in crashes and indirectly by 

all citizens of the State: in automobile and medical insurance costs, 

lost wages and taxes, t..~e cost of social programs which attempt to pick 

up the pieces and by tax-supported ser,ices provided by State and local 

agencies. 

The financial cost o~ auto11obile crashes is borne by all citizens ax_ w'le 

State, but autoaobile deaths strike the young most heavily. Automobile 

crashes are the leading cause of death of young people between the ages 

of 1 to 25. ~oung drivers are over-represented in all automobile 

crashes in r-e.lation 'to ~'leir percentage o"L. the driving public. 

~ ~Hew Jersey nivision ot :Ughvay Traf!ic Safety figures). 
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Mindful of those tragedies and th• coat of autoJIObile accidents, the 

citizens of Hew .Jersey instituted Drj.ver Education Pr9grams ia the 

secondary schools aa far back as 1949 to train initial drivers. The 

insurance industry even responded by lovering the preaiums ot! young 

drivers who satisfactorily coapleted a program. 

In 1976, 961 of the secondary school• offered comprehensive Driver 

Education Programs at no charge to the student. I.n 1981, ~e percmtage 

had fallen to 721, a net loaa of nearly 251. * In 1986, the percmtage 

had fallen to 401, a net loss of 601.** The nUllber one cause of program 

teD1inations has been financial. Since the advent ot budget caps on 

school districts, lack ot legislation mandating the availability of 

driver education for all eligible students, reduction in staff and 

difficulty in the procure11ent of training vehicles, driver education has 

deteriorated considerably in New Jersey's secondary schools. 

For the most part, young drivers who are unable to afford to pay for 

driving instruction, join the motoring public untrained and 

inexperienced, a deadly combination. 

Driver training should be viewed as a long term 

~hie.~ is intended to craate appropriate 

comprehensive program 

driving attitudes and 

manipulative skills. The .pollli>ination o~ the taaching at: "!:lanipu.lative 

skills associatad. -;Jith the operation ot ,a ::iotor vehicle is ot equal 

importance to the educational treatment which mist be applied to the 

development or modi!ication of inappropriate driving behavior and 

attitudes. 

•(1~81. Governor-' a Driver 3duc~tion ~ask :?orce :leport}. 

--•(Estimate based on a survey condu<:1:ad ":.>y the :lew .Jersey Division ot 
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Driver Education Progruas, taught in the aecondaxy schools are aost 

likely to be used by all young people tor the rest of their lives it 

they are to function in today's working society. Many students vill 

never take the vide variety of cour ... orfered in the secondary sdlool 

or even beco111e athl.etaa, but nearly all will drive. Pew students die in 

athletic or academic activities. However, many d~e while driving and 

proper skills and knowledge JIU&t be .ade available to young drivers in 

order to reduce that loss. 

Traffic record data analysis indicates that a'ction 

must be taken to reduce the nwaber of deaths, injuries, accidents and 

motor vehicle violations that are occurring on New Jersey roads and 

that something must be preventive-before the damage is done-not after. 

The magnitude of the problem in New Jersey is evident when we look at 

the 1986 traffic accident report - motorists drove 56 million miles were 

involved in 265,000 accidents resulting in 1,070 deaths and 146,000 

injuries (New Jersey Department of Transportation figures). 

CURRENT STATUS OF QRIVER EDUC;TIQN IN HEW JERSEY 

secondary school Driver Muc;ition Programs 

As previousl.y indicated, there has been a considerable decrease in the 

nwaber of secondary school Driver Education Programs offered in New 

Jersey at no charge to the student. There has been a 60\ decline in the 

nu:mber of behind-the-wheel prograaa of!erad at no charge to the student • 

. :ui '.'l ::ssult" -~! t!la approxix,,ataly 110. 000 ,otential :,oung driver:J 

~ligible tor driver aducat1.on tra.ininq, only -40,140 or 40i ?artici1)ata 

_::i J. :::omt;>r';llensive Jecondar~~ :JChool Dr::..".r~r 3duc.:1t::..on ~oar~. 
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The secondary schools have experienced difficult-lea with funding for the 

c~rehensive program because of budgetary constraints and many schools 

have also experienced probl8JIS funding the behind-the-wheel segaant. 

Poraerly, aoat driver education vehicl .. vere loaned to the school• by 

local autoaobile dealer• at no charge. Because of the considerable 

financial problems faced by the dealers, they have been· unable to loan 

cars to the program. Instead vehicles JIU&t be leased or purchased by 

the local school districts. 

Additionally, the subject matter tor the classroom .instruction is not 

standardized and is not subject to evaluation by the State Department of 

Education. 

At present, a secondary school driver education teacher's certification 

requires only three college credit hours in traffic safety education in 

order to teach the classroom and/or behind-the-wheel phase of driver 

education. 

Private Driving school Programs 

Private driving school standards are defined within Title 39 Chapter 12 

and compliance raview is t..'le responsibility ox: ·the Di vision oi :10-cor 

Vehicle Services. , 

Presently, private driving school instructors must pass a special law 

knowledge teat, a road teat, and complete an eight-hour National Safety 

Council Defensive Driving ?roqraa. 

UX 
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status ot Funding 

At the Federal level, the National Highway Traffic Safety Administration 

promulgated Highway Safety Program Standard 4 (Driver Education) on 

June 27, 1967. The Standard was a program guideline which defined 

minimum standards which each state should meet. As a result of Standard 

4, Federal Highway monies were available to help subsidize local Driver 

Education Programs. 

However, in 1982, Standard 4 was among others dropped by ~e National 

Highway Traffic Safety Administration as a priority area and, as a 

result, Federal funding for Driver Education Programs was no longer 

available. This placed the responsibility for funding Driver Education 

Programs with the individual states. 

Historically, New Jersey, at the State level, has never funded Driver 

Education Programs. Rather, it has been the responsibility of the local 

boards of education to budget for the implementation and/or continuance 

of the programs. 

Despite lack of funding, the New Jersey Departmen~ of Education is 

responsible for teacher certification and the New Jersey Motor Vehicle 

Services regulates the issuance and use of Special Learner's ?ermits for 

students receiving behindrthe-wheel training and also is responsibla for 

regulating private school instructors and curriculum. 

At present, neither agency monitors the 

curriculum resulting in inconsistencies 

certification and curriculum content. 

teachers/instructors or the 

in the areas of instructor 



ACTIVE COHKITrEE PARTICIPANTS 

Ks. Marlene A. Atkins 
Principal Highwa1 Safety Specialist 
New Jersey Divis on or Highway 
Traffic Safety 
Quaker Bridge Plaza/Quaker Bridge Road 
Bldg. 15, 3rd Floor - CH 048 
Mercerville, NJ 08625 
(609) 588-3750 

Mr. Martin L. Barratt 
Loss Control Consultant 
Continental Insurance Company, c-tek 
one Continental Drive 
cranhury, HJ 08570-001 
(609) 39~-5870 

Mr. Richard ·F. Campagna 
Installation Safety Director 
ATZD-CSA 
Fort Dix, NJ 08640-5002 
(609) 562-3754 

Mr. Theodore H. Eutermarks, Jr. 
President 
Budget Driving School, Inc. 
7 Lake Avenue 
Helmetta, NJ 08828 
1-800-982-0108 

Ms. Pamela s. Fischer 
Manager, Public Relations 
New Jersey Automobile Club 
One Hanover Road 
Florham Park, NJ 07932 
(201) )77-7200 

Mr. Robert L. Fox , 
Vice Pres./NJ Driving School Assoc. 
President 
Dual Control Auto Driving School, Inc. 
601 E. Chapel Avenue 
Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 
( 609) -428-8050 



Mr. Louis Garibaldi 
Driver Education Teacher 
Toms River High School, East 
Raider Way 
Toms River, NJ 08757 
(201) 341-9200 

Mr. Donald H. Giberson 
Senior Assistant Director 
NJ Division of Motor Vehicle Services 
25 South Montgomery Street 
Trenton, NJ 08625 
(609) 292-6644 

Mr. James F. Hughes 
Ad Hoc Chairman 
Driver Improvement Co1DJ11ittee 
Director, General Education Division 
New Jersey State Safety Council 
6 co-erce Drive 
Cranford, New Jersey 07016 
(201) 272-7712 

Mr. Robert D. Lipscher 
Administrative Director 
Administrative Office of the courts 
Richard J. Hughes Justice Complex 
CN 037 
Trenton, NJ 08625 
(609) 984-0275 

:ir. Joseoh Lomonic°' 
President 
Driving School Associacion of NJ, Inc. 
President 
Fair Lawn Driving School, Inc. 
13-03 Fourth street 
Fair Lawn, NJ 07410 
(201) 797-0104 

:!s. Denise ~!at.t~i 
.\Cting ,t.d.;;ain1.st::-:icor f :-1:otor :; enicJ..:~ 
Soern.caa .:h?lci ,'.)perac.:.ons 
NJ Division of Motor Vehicle Services 
25 South Montgomery Street 
Trenton, New Jersey 08625 
(609) 588-3711 



Mr. Paul J. McBride 
Field Representative tor Support staff 
New Jersey Ed~cation Association 
180 w. State Street 
PO Box 1211 
Trenton, HJ 08607 
(609) 599-4561 

Mr. Fred W. Killer 
President 
HJ Driver, Traffic Safety Ed. Assoc. 
Driver Education Instructor 
Pennsauken High School 
Hylton -Road, ReJ1inqton Avenu• 
Pennsauken, NJ 08110-1386 
{609) 662-8500 

Dr. Fred A. Oshel 
Director of Traffic Safety Education 
Trenton State College 
Hillwood Lakes 
CH 4700 
Trenton, NJ 08650-4700 
(609) 771-2191 

:~. Glen R. Paulsen, 
Director 
NJ Division ot Motor Vehicle Services 
25 South Montgomery Street 
Trenton, NJ 08625 
(609) 292-4570 

Mr. Gary R. Poedubicky 
Senior Highway Sa~e~y Specialist 
New Jersey Division of Highway 
·Trat~ic Satetv · 
Quaker Bridge.Elua/Quaker 3ridge Road 
3ldg. JS, 3rd J'loor - CU 048 
~erca~1ille. NJ J8625 
::,509) 588-3750 



Ms. Kathleen M. Pratt 
Management Information Sys. Technician 
NJ Division of Motor Vechicle Services 
25 South Montgomery Street 
Trenton, Hew Jersey 08625 
(609) 588-3711 

Kr. Richard w. Schatzel 
Chairman, Highway Safety Conference 
Driver Improvement Co11U11ttee 
Fleet Safety Coordinator 
The New York Tiaes 
229 w. 43rd Street 
New York, NY 10036 
(212) 556-1983 

Mr. Ira Scheff 
Chief of court Operations 
Municipal Courts-Service Division 
Administrative Office of the Courts 
Chief Justice Complex 
CH 986 
Trenton, NJ 08625 
(609) 292-9633 

Ms. Phyllis Scheps 
Legislative Advisory Committee 
New Jersey Parent Teacher Association 
5 Tenney Court 
West Orange, NJ 07052 
{201) 7:31-3304 

... 
Mr. Richard c. Schwartz 
Chairman, NJ State ind. Satety comm. 
New Jersey Department of Labor 
Corporate Safety Director 
High Grade Beverage Corporation 
P.O. 3ox 92 
Nor-Ji 3runswick, NJ 08902 
(201) 821-7600 

~. Russell ~'i .. Smith 
Satecv Soecialist II 
)iviaion · ot ~!o-cor 7ehicl2 .Servic2S 
Quaker Jridge _-:,!.~za/Quaker 3ridge ::load 
Bldg. ts, 3rd Floor - CM 048 
Mercerville, NJ 08625 
(609) 588-3750 



Mr. William J. Szabo 
Loss Control Specialist 
Atlantic Mutual Company 
430 Mountain Avenue 
Murray Hill, HJ 07974 
(201) 771-0660 

Kr Williaa T. Taylor 
Director 
New Jersey Division of Highway 
Traffic Safety 
Quaker Bridge Plaza/Quaker Bridge Road 
Bldg. tsi 3rd Floor - CN 048 
Mercervi le, NJ· 08625 
(609) 588-3750 

Ms. Betty Weitzenhoff 
Driver Education Teacher, Retired 
325 Chase Road 
Lakewood, NJ 08701 

Mr. Joel s. Bloom 
Assistant Commissioner 

RESOURCE PERSONS 

Division of Gen'l/Academic Education 
New Jersey Department of Education 
225 w. State Street 
Trenton, NJ 08625 
(609) 292-1083 

" Mr. Paul Cohen 
Education Program Specialist 
New Jersey Depart:uent of Education 
225 W. State Street 
Trenton, NJ 08625 
(609) 984-1805 

:-!rs. ~omaa Dallessio 
:-Iew Jersev 3tat2 }'~dera-c.:.on 
of ;.iomen-'3 i:!.~s 
:o46 Lovell ?lac2 
North Brunswick, NJ 08902 
(201) 249-5474 
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Kr. Matthew J. Derham 
President 
Hew Jersey Automobile Club 
One Hanover Road 
Plorhaa Park, NJ 07932 
(201) 377-7200 

Mr. Ja11es s. Dlugos 
Public Relations 
Volvo of North America 
One Volvo Drive 
Rockleigh, NJ 07647 

Mr. William J. Doyle 
Executive Vice President 
Independent Insurance Agents of NJ 
73 Woodbridge Avenue 
Highland Park, NJ 08904 

Ms. Joyce Dreger 
New Jersey State Federation 
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1046 Lovell Place 
North Brunswick, NJ 08902 
(:i:01) 249-5474 

Mr. w. Cacy Edwards 
Attorney Generai 
State of Kew Jersey 
Depart.ant of Law and Public Safety 
Justice C0111plex 
CN 081 
Trenton, NJ 08625 

:~. ?rank .:\. Fazio 
:.Oss <:ont=oi ~!anaaer 
.U~s-ca~a Insuranca Comoanv ii!:~;ncn~n .Juaarangie ,Souch 

Huntinqton Station, HY 11746 
(516) 152-5047 



Kr. Joseph Flannery 
Director of Field Services 
New Jersey School Boards Association 
413 West State Street 
PO Box 909 
Trenton, HJ 08605 
(609) 695-7600 

Ms. Betsy Foster 
State Chairman, Public Affairs 
New Jersey State Federation 
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211 Whitman Street 
Haworth, NJ 07641 

Ms. Rebecca Greene 
Deputy Legislative Counsel 
Office of Legislative Service 
state House Annex 
CN 068 
Trenton, NJ 08625 
(609) 588-3711 

Mr. Jefferson D. Keith 
Executive Director 
American Driver & Traffic Safety 
Education Association 
123 North Pittsburg Street 
Alexandra, VA 22314 
(703) 836-4748 
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Division of Motor Vehicles 
25 South Montgomery Street 
Trenton, NJ 08625 
{609) 292-4593 

Mr. John G. Mani1~as 
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Assistant National Coordinator 
Driver Improvement Program 
American Association of Retired Persons 
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Washington, DC 20049 
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~ational Traffic Safety Institute 
National Training sys. Institute Div .. 
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New Jersey Automobile Dealers Assn. 
856 River Road 
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